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The January 14, 1961 los Angeles Mirror contained
an article reflecting that on January 14, 1961 STEVE ALLEN
had given a talk at the Los Angeles High School to more than
2,000 teachers, which talk was sponsored by the American
Federation of Teachers, Local 1021. The article reflected
that pickets had marched around the school. According to the
article, TOM SULLIVAN, 27, of 12220 Montani, admitted that
some of the placards were used when ALLEN vas picketed Wednesday
at a restaurant in the San Fernando Valley. The article said
that SULLIVAN, a public relations man, said he had organized
the demonstration on January 14, 1961, that he was a member of
the Policy Board of "For America", a local patriotic group,
but that the group had had nothing to do with the picketing.

The newspaper quoted SULLIVAN as saying that the
pickets came from & number of patriotic groups, including
the American Legion, John Birch Society, Young Republicans,
Californians for America, and America First. According to the
article, SULLIVAN said the demonstration was not officially
organized by the groups and that he had paild for the new
placards out of his own pocket.

On January 17, 1 | |ascertained
that there was no record of jwith the Retail
Merohants Credit Association.

On January 19, 1961 SE| |checked the
records of the Los Angeles Police Department and Los Angeles
[}

I_ing;gLa_oggrce and was unable to identify any record with
On January 27, 1961] ] Personnel Depart-
ment, ] Los Angeles,

advised SA | Jthat a| Jwa ed
by Jand that his supervisor was
]
'+ 13



. FD-02 (Rov. 1-25-60)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA™ "IN

Date 2/2/61
[l 'm_mm__l th“_msj

he 1s in charge of

the Jpeakers au_for| ! He stated that
has & e Enterprise gram", the purpose
o

vide speakers to alert the public to the dangers
of Communi ers to our free enterprise system. He
(= stated that is one of the apeakers and that he is
m_n; that his umber is
] e not know dence
a 88 ublﬁﬁ resides somewhere on He
hat 11 a and has an a onl 1
He » s been wi ]
8 he furnished a biogr&phical

sketch of

which is as follows: i -
Lo \

LGl S E e ﬁ

Jwaz b 53] .

l | f Ettended and graduated fro
[ n
he

ia inl |and was employed
as an ia.tl ]

in West Los
Angeles. In | he accepted 8

sition in & similar
BP0 capacity with th ]also in West
A 8 positlon to jJoin theg
| Pt .

where he is presently employed.
! :aotivities includ$ many orgénizations dedicated
to the k.

[AN2s

| _ie
joIned thel In] |
‘and was subsequently mede
a pos
of

|he was appointed

on _1/27/61 o _Los Angeles, California __ rile # LA 9-2498

[SEM R
by sA| V‘Es_ Date dictoted 1/30/61
This document contalns nelther recommendations nor concluaions of the FHI. It is the property of the FB! and Is loaned to
your agency; it and Its contents are not ty be distributed ovtatde your agency.
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thel |
the s T8 provided lor
in this county and also o " "

His presentation is a very timely subject and

will be open to questions &fter the speaker's initial
address,

gﬂt&ted that Iia & vehement speaker
and had to be toned down at first because he is too
emotional ven to poundi the tab) en giving
speeches., stated that] is years of age,
is approximately 6' tall, weighs pounds, 8 & slender
build, dark hair, wears horn-r d glasses, and is single.
W theﬂ
and is also

ereste n 8 program of the Ameriean Civil Liberties Union

in which they are trying to have a board of private individuwsls

set up to hedr oivil rights complaints concerning police
offiocers.

[ |atated that he is aware of the fact that
l Jis very anti-STEVE ALLEN and has been active
in the picketing of STEVE ALLEN. He said he recalls seeing
& recent account concerning such picketing and
that ha,mbeneves that members of Birch
Society &C Yy organized the picketing. tated
that he himself is not a member of the John Birec oclety
but that he understands they write letters to congressmen,
but did not believe and was not aware of the fact that they
o write letters to individuals., He stated he believes
&13 & so0lid individual, although and
emotiontl. He stated he did not believe would right
any threatening letters to STEVE ALLEN.

stated that typewritera: would have

access to at h ce of e nt were four electric IBM

typewriters. ve aoccess to

the stationery used by and he made
leces o plain & onery used by[____ ]

consisting of three large sheets of white
per, one w a "Parker and Co. Lawyers Bond" watermark
and two large sheets of yellow paper.
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Date 2/8/61

, i
eployment.—Ghs unn_1n&azx1nngd_at_hia.nlane_ni___]
}ITornia.

Los Angeles, Ca.

was advised that he did not have to
talk to Agents, that any information he furnished should be
voluntary, that he would not be threatened or harmed in
any way, that anything he said could be used in a court of
law and that he had a right to consult an attorney if he
80 desired.

upon ascertaining that the inquiry was
concerning threatening letters sent to STEVE ALLEN,
stated that he had not seat any letters to ALLEN and that
he was willing to cooperate.

%stated he resides at| |
Ios Angeles, Ca ornia, telephone nd
he shares an apartment at that address w a

l hua;gﬂ he was borm __Jat

| jthat he 18 6'4" tall, weighs 170
pounds, 8 8 slender bulld, dark brgwn hair, bro e
wears glasses, attendedl ]

[fja ted that his
or]|
| He state t the

[has a Free Enterprise Department.

He stated that he gives wmarious talks against communism.

I | stated he has an old Underwood upright
typewriter a 8 home. He stated that he had formerly

been a good typist, but in recent years has not done too

much typing. He stated o8 the ewriters at his
place of employment, the consiats
of IBM typewrilters, however, ere are various manual

typewriters located in the building to which he might have

on _2/2/61 o _los Angeles, California File # Los Angeles 9-2498

SAs and 1o
by —— rpmbh ____ Date dictated 2/3/61
This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusiona of the FBI. It ta the property of the FBI and ta loaned to

youf agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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access. He stated these manual typewriters would probably
cover all different makes of typewriters.

stated he definltely 4dild not write any
letters to STEVE ALLEN and that he has never heard anything
concerning threatening letters having been sent to ALLEN,
He stated that he does not like STEVE ALLEN, that he disagrees
with his viewpoints on many topics, but that he has never

had any personal contact with ALLEN and has never written
to him.

I ] also stated he had never written a letter

to Jeriticising ALLEN'S appearance on[______ ]
televisIon program. mpat in fact, he had
been invited to appear on program several

weeks ago to debate with STEVE ALLEN, but thet at the last
cancelled his appearance, stating that apparently
views were not the extreme views expressed by
some of the pickets at the ILos Angeles High School where
STEVE ALLEN spoke several weeks before.

stated he is a member of the|

an a e might be considered an unofficial
coordinator of this soclety in the Los Angeles area. He
stated that members of this society write letters to
Congressmen and other individuals who are doing a good job
in the fight against communiasm, but that members sign their
true names and addresses. He stated that the members of
this soclety would not write letters to individuals such as
STEVE ALLREN,

after reading some of the letters
addressed to STEVE ALLEN stated that the termminology
contained in the letters did not suggest anyone to him as
being the writer of these letters. :

Estated that several weeks ago he picketed
a meeting sponsored by the American Federation of Teachers

at the Los Angeles High School at which meeting STEVE ALLEN
spoke. H that a newspaper account of this picketing

was in charge of the entire picket line.
| istated this was not true; Jwas only in
charge ol a small group of pickets, a of whom were orderly.
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\'s ten the letters was an individual named |
atat 18 a white, male, American,

LA 9-2498

He stated that some of the other individuals picketing

this a i rried extreme signs which he did not agree
with. stated that one of those on the plcket lines
¥who 18 very much anti-STEVE ALLEN and who possibly could

agproximately years of age, is 6'2" tall, weighs
130 1bs., has ac 8]

wife,l
California. e 8 o a8 een a

also stated he believed that] was a member of the
John Birch Soclety, but was not positive of this fact.

sta that at the picketing at the Los Angeles
gh_School, carried signs calling ALLEN at
and

| He stated he
does not know what|___[I8 do*ﬁ € present time. He

:also stated that the only other individual
he could suggest® as pos written the letters

was an individual named whom he stated 1s associated
with the Cinema Educational Guild and who is a rabid
anti-communist.

q;\j stated he had no information indicating
that either o ese two individuals had written the letters
and requested that it not be disclosed that he had even
suggested their names.

Iconsented to furnish handwriting and
handprinting specimens, but after furnishing one sheet of
handwriting and one sheet of handprinting, he stated he
more or less resented the taking of handwriting and handprinting
specimens since he had already advised Agents that he had
not written the letters. '

declined to sign his name to either of
these sheets.
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On January 12, 1961 IPersonal
Secretary to STEVE ALLEN, 154 en ev
Sherman Oaks, California, advised SAI ]

that on January 11, 1961 Mr. ALLEN had spoken at the _
Queen's Arms Restaurant, Enclno, California on his stand on
world nuclear disarmament. She stated that prior to ALLEN'S
arrival at the restaurant, about 24 peisons had picketed

the restaurant carrying placards proteesting ALLEN'S speech.

She stated this gro?n_anngazgn_;g_ﬁave
epr 1 d as age fLE??EiE::::l
| | C_glifomie_.\.q

The January 13, 1961 issue of the Valley Times
Today newspaper carried an article concerning this picketing
of ALLEN'S speech at the Queen's Arm3 Restaurant, 16325
Ventura Boulevard, Encino, California. The article stated
that ALLEN spoke before the Valley Vanguards for the Los Angeles
Jewish Home for the Aged. The article stated that JOHN
ENOLANDER, 24, 8257 Grove Street, Sunland sald the pickets
were a "spontaneous gathering of citizens who just don't
agree with ALLEN and his preaching”. The article stated
that ENOLANDER, a Plerce Junilor College electronics student,
said "We don't care about the meeting inside, it's just
ALLEN and the (Committee for Sane Nuclear Policy) group he
represents".

The newspaper article stated that some of the
signs read "Dead before Red", "No S ALLEN", “Phony
Peace Lover Ald Red Threat", and "In-Sane Nuclear Meetinﬁ
Inside". The article also reported ENOLANDER as saylng "We
just wanted to make sure he knows there are some who care
about the United States and®n't want to see 1t sold down
the river on phony peace claims".

On January 24, 1961 SE| lascertained
that there is no record of| Jat the Retail
Merchants Credit Association, 8 Angeles, Californisa.

On January 23, 1961 SE| ]ascertained

there was no record of Ft the los Angeles
Police Department.

)9
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SE 8scertai?9£_£m_nmmunzﬂ.ﬁa_‘
county Sherdff's Office that
] ’ﬂmnm_mﬂ?b'e‘d
tthernmge:_smuus.pfct ]| age
at
]Ta

born |and who resided
at rmig. His parents were

indicated to bel er was indicated
to be Los Angeles Sheriff's Orf1i7/ °

29
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February 1, 1961
Date

On January 27, 1961' |
personal secretary to STEVE ALLEN, Suite 25, 15445 Ventura
Boulevard, Sherman Oaks, California, advised that she had

received in the mo er fo ed
from the office ori |
initialed and dat e following envelope etter:
4" " addressed to
los Angeles 53,
a, no return 88 1isted, sen cial Delivery

with 30 cent stamp attached and stamped Postage Due 4 Cents.
The envelope was marked with postmarks of January 19, 1961,
T:00 p.m., Los Angeles, California, and on the back with
postmarks of January 19, 1961, of 5130 p.m. and another of
9:00 p.m. The address was typewritten.

I The envelope contained four pagea of typeuritten
material on pages of plain white paper, .
letter 18 as follows:

1os Angeles 53, Calif.

]

"If ever a great country was led into a dead-
end of despair, humilitation and helpless anger
by the ignorance, inertia and perfidy of it's owm
people, that country is the United States of America.

"ffhe disgusting, unpropitious display,D

; that you gave on the night of Tuesday,
anuary 17, when you had nothing but superlatives

and pulchritudinous adjectives for Steve Allen,

who has been proven by some of our most highly
regarded infestigating Red probes of the U.S,

Congress as being involved in serious Communist
activities, was a demonstration of disloyalty and
stupidity in the first magnitude.

"January 19, 1961

on __1/27/61 o __Sherman Oaks, California File # _Los Angeles 9-2498

1iC
by SAI lm > Date dictated 1/27[61
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"In your entire eulogizing performance, not
once, repeat, not once 4id you ask Allen about
Senator Thomas Dodd's (D.-Conn.) charges that the
Hollywood for SANE was a Communist front. In a
ageech that Dodd mede in the Senate on September
14, 1960, he stated that the SAME group was being
seriously infiltrated by members of the United
States Communist Party, and, in many cases, being
controlled by Reds.

"Not once in the entire 'interview' did you ask
allen about Rep. Prancis Walter's (D.-Penn.)
arraignments that the SANE group, from top to
bottom, was Communistic; that the SANE rallies
across the country are Communist arrenged and
are participated in by Communists; that many of
the SANEites in Hollywood alone, have long loaned
their names to pro-Red causes; and that the main
intent of the members of SANE was to beguile the
American public and turn them into activities
against this nation and not even realize it.

"Apparently, all of this was not germane
enough for you.

"Nor was it important enough, apparently, in
your own opinion, to ask Allen about the list of
names that were published in the right-wing (pro-
American) publications, the National Review, that did
show just & diminutive portion of the onea in SANE
who have Communist gravitational tendencies.

"Only a small part of the small list:

formerly of the National

Committee to or the Rosenbergs and
Morton Sobell; — supporte
Wallace for President Committee;
Lo national ¢ £ the ¥Workers
ense League; employer of such
= t ) n rsas Dalton bo,
A .

| and supporter of the Committee
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of One Thousand (to ex rican
Activities Committees); accused by
two FBI egents as being & member o the Communist
Party, and — the Natl onal
Committee to Abolish the House Un-American Activities
Committee; Dr, Linus Pauling, the left-wing charlatan
from Cal Teck U,, who belongs to the latter committee
and who has long bdeen identified as a international
Communist fellow traveler, ect, and eot.

"M™is 1ist, tole sure, to repeat, only
scratches the surface of the SANE organization
throughout the country.

_ "But, again, it was still too muech for you
to have catechized Allen on this information.

"This goes further than facile inept or brusque
anarchy, even though those constituents you certainly
oconsist. On December 6, 1960, the Kremlin released
the text of the 20,000 word Manifesto unanimously
adopted by the November plenum of the 81 existing
Communist parties. This new Manifesto explains once
more that the Communist objective is to bury the
non-Communist world. Khrushchev has said it over and
over, Operating as a disciplined, criminal unit of
the world enterprise, the specific tack of aach Red
party in the non-Communist world 1s to subvert the
non-Communist government of it's own nation. Meaning,
of course, that it 1s a war, cold or hot, between
the Communist countries and the non-Communist coun-
tries. Therefore, within every non-Commmunist nation,
Communism or Communist activities or Red fronts are
tantamount to treason.

"Naturally, when Steve Allen says, as he did
on the Tuesday night 'interview,' that this nation
fis over-playing the anti-Communism,® is just like
a crook saying that we should stop putting so much
emphasis on anti-crime laws: both don't want to
get ocaught; both want to perform the perfect orime,
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"The outrageous effrontery on your pert,[:::::]
when you glamorize Allen and his wife as
a "good Amaican family,' and nearly upbraid the
ones who plecketed Allen's propaganda performance
last Saturday morning, makes one honestly wonder
about your own political tinctures. When s portion
of the public is finally snapping out of it's state
of prodlgious apathy over the Communist activities
in thls country, and when many of our most renowned
leadern, including President Risenhower, have insist-
ed that this country faces a cupreme mensace in the
Communist conspiracy, and then you praise Allen and
2ll of his sinister, treacherous, pseudo-activities
and algo berate anti-Red pickets, one would have to

seriously wonder about your own patriotism (to what
country).

"Not once, repeat, NOT ONCE, in the entire
interview did you ask Allen or hig wife of the
American legion's charges that the Hollywood Fonr
SANE 1s & subversive group working for the Communist
cause in this country. On multifarious occasions,
in fact, the lLegion has demanded that Allen let a
congressional investigating comnittee, particularly
the Senate Internal Security Subcommittee, which has
also demanded the same, and has said the same verbatim
about the SANE group as subversive, investigate the
group to determine whether it i1s subversive enough
to be eradicated or whether the charges of subversion
are false and the group be proven innocent of it's
charges. Of course, Allen has refused,

"After a SANE rally in New York about four months
ago, John Edgar HRoover 1ssued a statement saying
that the rally wes conoeived and controlled by two
members of the Communist Party. He also sald that
the Red workers were simply Jocund and exultant
over the continued success of SANE and from the
support it has received from the press, radio and
TV and from the amount of exoneration it hae received
after committing constant treason. After wi ng

last Tuesday evening, I would say that the

wic  the :ovcine atupidity that you demonstrateg,

e has a mighty good reason to be happy.

9
=
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“"Regards,

] l _l

Ios Angeles”

I:noted that the wemd to 1n
e

e appearance on th SHOW on
ki which was taped at 5:C0 p.m. and shown at
: P, e same date., Both STEVE ALLEN and his wife,

JAYNE MEADOWS, appeared on this show,

25
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT'ON

Date 2/3/61

| Los Angeles,

te |advised that he had not written a letter
L. to and when a photoatatic copy of the Januwary 19,
s 1901 typ?!g;tteg letter !Ei exhibited to him, he stated that

the name was actually that of his father.
He stated his father 1is years of age and is a

I ] by occupation.

sta elf 1s & male
Nearo, [ {5eare o7 5gs; born atr’%
5'8", 165 pounds, has blac T, is med, wife

and he

Jstated that he has

resided at| Los Angeles, for approximately
four years and his father has reslded there for six or seven
ye&rs,

stated his father is not active in any groups,
clubs or churches and is not & union member, that he m
is not active in anv eroups, but is a member of the&

stated that his father canno

e nd that he 18 the only one in the household who can type.
) stated he had several years of typing in high school and
had several years of_ gyping He stated he did not
write the letter to ew nothing concerning the material
mentioned therein and had never written any letters to STEVE
ALLEN. He also stated that as far as he knows, no one in his
household, conslsting of his father and wife, had written any
such letteras, He stated he owns a Royal Upright Typewriteér,

Serial No. KMM 3752294, and he stated he had no objection to
apecimens being taken from 1t.

At the outset of the 1nterv1ew| |was advised that
he did not have to talk to Agents, that any information he
e furnished had to be voluntary, that he would not be threatened
or harmed in any way, and ¢t had the right to consult an
attorney if he so desired. stated that inasmuch as he
had not written any letters, he had no objection totalking
with Agents. .

on _1/31/61 ot _ Los Angeles, California File# 1A 9-2498 .

| XL
! "' .
by SA's | | Date dictoted -
l Ytzg
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On January 31,
specimens was talken from
1961 two additional sheet
taken from this machine.

1961 one sheet of typewritten
the typewriter and on February 1,
8 of typewritten specimens were
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _2/3/61

| e300 i,

ty s
SRV W

. L_OS
Angeles, EIITW was advised ChAT he &1d not hB&ve to

8

sh any informifion and that information he furnished
should be voluntary, that he would not be threatened or
harmed in any way &nd anything he said could be used against
him in & court of law, that if he desired to consult an

attgrney concerning any questions asked of him, he was free
to do so.

was shown ¢ copy of the January 19,
1961 typewritten letterto bearing his name and
return address, at which time he vised that he does not type
and had nothing to 4o with the sending of that letter and had

no suspects in mirnd._ﬂe_ﬁ.lnn_AMfed that when he s

name he signs it and does not use the

He stated he is not a member r organizations,
that he occasionally attends Church in the

neighborhood but would not even consider himself a member of
the church. He stated he had no idea how anyone may have

obtained his name other one directory
which 1ists his name as

| |stated he was born at
| ] is male, Negro, s 2
8 ) r rown eves, Social Security No.
] He stated he
] He stated he 18 married]| ]

e 8 € 8 8son an 8 son’s wile reslde w

I ] stated that the subject matter of the letter
tol______ |is unfamiliar to him and he also advised that

S f HARRY GOREN, MARI ’
BE] . LFPH,
land were unfamtliar to .

: stated that he actually likes STEVE ALLEN
and would not have any reason to send him any threatening
letteras. He also stated that the only way he could type
would be with one finger picking at the typewriter and that
it would not be possible for him to type 8 lot of lengthy
— letters.

On _2/116_1'_'_‘m ot _Los Angeles, Californis _ File # _IA 9-2498

by SAI WtZS b= Date dictoted 2/2/61

This dorument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properiy of the FB! and 18 loaned to
your ugency; it and (ts contents are nat to be distributed outside your agency.

25




LA 9-2498

stated that he was unable to suggest Eﬁ b

% have used his name in writing the letter to

23




LA 9-2498
JPM:pmb

on ngxgmhaz;f 1960| hnd
| émployees n the office of STEVE
o ALLEN,

le State of California, Ios Angeles, C rmia
8 8 to a _
California for a 1949 Bulc

uite 25, lshkslknmmmj Sherman Oaks,
California, advised SA that on the
morning of November 4, 1960 an elderly lady stuck her head
in the door of the office and asked "Is this the office of
STEVE ALLEN, the television actor?"” When told that it was,

the elderly lady said "Oh", shut the door and went away.

L ]stated she followed this woman to

the parking lot wh e _yoman got into an old black Buick,
California 1icensei [where she sat talking to another
elderly woman in the car for about five minutes before she
drove away. The woman who made the inquiry in the office

was described as being white, female, approximately 55 ’
yvears of age, 5'5" tall, weight 150 to 160 pounds, had reddthh

brown hair, turning grey and curly, wore no glasgses and had
freckles.

On January 3, 1961 SAL_r
ascertained from the Department of Motor Vehicles,

[}

oedan,

—The current telephone directory lists a
telephone

31
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on February 1, 1961[ 1
Subversive Detail, Ios Angeles Police Department, Third Floor,
Georgla Street Station, los Angeles, Cealifornia, was contacted

by SA and the various letters sent to
STEVE ALLEN were exhibited to him.

l |stated that the format of the
letters and the terminology used there:n did not suggest

any lmmediate suspects to him and that he would search his

recorde to see if he had any information which could possibly
be identified with the threatening letters.

On February 3, 1961| advised he had
checked the lLos Angeles Police pariment records, but could .
not locate anything which appeared to be identical with the

threatening letters. He stated that the only s
could suggest was an ind al by the name of
who has written letters ¢ sibhgathe communists and a mes

taking the same stand as the communists, and an individual
named L, M. ABERCROMBIE, who used to reslde on West Sixth
Street in los Angeles. | ] stated that ABERCROMBIE
1s antl-communlst and used to give speeches at Pershing

Square in downtown Los Angeles.

31
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On Pebruary 6, 1961,| |

Los Angeles "Mirror" News, 145 South Spring
reet, Tos Angeles, California, advised SAJ::::;;i;;]
| jthat he could not recall receipt of any letter

earing the name and return address of BETTY STANLEY,
211 South Normandie, Los Angeles 35, California.

stated he could not recall any specific
article in the Los Angeles "Mirror" newspaper commenting
on STEVE ALLEN during the Fall of 1960. He stated, however, -
that he certainly would not have printed any letter
criticizing STEVE ALLEN and calling him a Communist.

?stated that any letters the newspaper
had receive rom the public during the Fall of 1960,
would have been destroyed by now, but that he would make

a check and see if they had been in receipt of a letter
from a BETTY STANLEY.

ry 10, 1961,:::3“1”:1 SA

that he had checked the newspaper
or Uctober and most of November, 1960, and that he could
find no publication of a letter from a BETTY STANLEY.
He also stated that he had checked to see if they had
been in receipt of such a letter, but had been unable to
find such & letter. He stated he did not believe the
paper had received this letter as the name was not familiar
to him.

32
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FBI
2/24,/61

Date:
’

Trun;mlt the following in TType inplain fexi or cade]

ALR mh% W
riority or Mé

U

R,
ANGELES (9-2564)

—
- VICTIM

HARR Y G oear/

Enclosed are the original and one photoatat copy
of a typewri two-page letter dated 12/30/60
addregsed to The envelope is postmarked
Los Angeles 1T, a, 12/30/60

, Victim appears to be identical with the subject
-letter to the Bureau dated 7/27/60 captioned
SM - C", LA file 100-59835.

Instant letter was forwarded to Los Fge;ea Ogrf.oe
etter dated 2/21/61 from victin's attorney,
of the law firm of ]

Beverly Hills, C e Jletter and e s
een forwarded to the Poata.l Inspectors by
1 AUSA JOHN VAN DE KAMP, adviged SA

that instant letter d4id not contain a
e purview of the Federal Extortion Statute.

Letter of
Brock IN

§-3793 ¢

ATTN: FBI LABORATORY
SaC,

TION

Ca

2CRT

[P

EOR LAB ACTION & R

| ¥ 8 SPECIMENS RETAINED IN LAB

T

N

o

% No investigation being conducted.
confirmation belng sent USA.

£ S L
%
-
REC- %
At 1o
D o

W/ =

N
kY
§
24
- \j - Bureau (encls. 2){REGISTERED)

3 - Los Anseles (9-2 98)

2 -

JPM:dJv
(7)

(100-59835)
S

By

* Wik

ginally

—(HatnY Gogen)

G=_3992y

k70

B0

70

i
27

proved:

Special Agent lnvCh”urqe



- wWritten by the same individual who has written the letters in

LA 9-256U4

While no inveutigation being conducted, the Lab is
requested to examine the paper and typewriting and to specifically
compare them with the numerous questioned items submitted
.'m the case entitled "UNS ]

A28

n context and formatappears to be
the ALLEN case,
Upon conclusion of the examinat.on return original

envelope and letter together with the results of the examination
to the Los Angeiles Office.
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~,

!
Zal, sasosavory as

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

ro. YBI, Los Angeles (9-2564) March 13, 1961

Date:

fe: JDSUb, aks biC
VICTII John Edgar Hoover, Director
I
EXTORTION
o

937824 —3 7

£ B! File No.
los Anieles REC. 61 Lab. No D-360656 DG

W

Exomlination tequested by:

Airtel 2-24-61

Refarence:

Document

Cxamination requested:

Remarks:

Enclosures (4) (Q30, Q31, and 2 lab report)

J},&J-/
P A
v YT b
por Foi-b e

gk 13
I'z‘"s:u,—m:52 MAR ' bt

Tele Room

ReX

5716

9]

wy MAIL RODM teLeryee unir (1



: T g a REPORT a .
of the

{4
s

e LABORATORY Ll

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

T ¥BI, Los Angeles Date: March 13, 1861

o 56
Re: - : : D~360656 DG
=VICcTINM
EXTORTION

Specimens recelved 2_27_81

Q30 ] 70
_ | Los Angeles '
Hollywood), California"™ and postmarked '"LOS ANGELES 14 CALIF.

DEC 30 1960 _ pPw

Q31 ‘Accompanying two-page typewritten lette ing on the
first page "December 30, 1960 My dear ;. After LS
witnessing the way..." and ending on the second page

"...filthy; sordid Commie Pig. Regards (and you know..what
kind), | Los Angeles, California"

Result of examination:

It was concluded thi typewriting on specimen Q30 and Q31
vas prepared on the typewriter used to prepare specimens Q28 and
Q29, and the specimens previously identified with those specimens.

The envelope, specimen Q30, was found to be similar to
specimens Ql and Ql4, previously received. The paper comprising
specimen Q31 1s not identical to any of the paper previously
received in connection with this case.

Specimens Q30 and Q31 are returned herewith. Photographs
are retained.

Tolson
Parsons

Mohr
Belmant
Callakan

Conead o

DeLloach ]

. lo

Rosen ——n SWM: lo 4 )

Tavel
Trotter ..
¥.C. Sulhiven
Tele. Room ______
Ingtem .
Gondy .. — MAIL ROOM D TELETYPE UNIT D




’ T OPYIONAL,ORM NO. 10
h : Wro- 104

UNITED STATES G SRNMENT

| Memorandum
/

To DIRECTOR, rBI DATE: 3 /10/61
' ATTN: FBI LABORATORY
\))%XROM : SAC, LOS ANGELES (9-2498)
SUBJECT: UNSUB; aka HARRQCEOREN
ET AL;
STEVE ALLEN ~ VICTIM
EXTORTION
Bufile 9-37924 362067
In connection with the a ion,
. dylge t
ke Los Angeles, california, has ( s
attacke m In 8 wrltings or speeches by accusing him of ]
being a Communist because of his viewpoint on the death '
penalty and his connection with "SANE" and his support of (
\D SANE's aims of prevent

nuclear war. ALLEN sald he
%* did not belleve that would write a threatening
letter to him, but felt that the writer of the letter was a

person of his professional background. if

. LAB

2A & ReeOlT

There 1s being forwarded herewlth the following
typed 1tems for comparison with the extortion letter and
envelope and other questioned items submitted in this case:

1. Letter dated March 10, 1944 fron] ]
L Jeo]

2. Letter dated March 16, 1945 fron[ | ~-
[ Jtol 1 '
3. Form letter dated 10 om[::::]
[ Jto -
4, r dated April 8, 1 from| - (;;f£/
I |to| I -

5. Address of
City Councll, May i, 1959.

15 RETA
S

A

s
il

b

FOR LAD ACT!

QPY & SFT

[«

Jvefore Los.Angeles

(\mezmsezﬁgéglsm) (Enc1ts-8) g ng.,3777,4-
(1-100-15817) "/ ._....
: ;I&Zlﬁ? —

) a0 MAR 14 198

077 W*@
S <




IA 9-2498

6. letter dat om
| to
beres 7. hot t letter dated November 7, 1960 from
i addressed to Director HOOVER.
8. Envelope postm1zkad_Laa_Anzslsn._ngnsmhﬁz_ﬂi__1
© 1960, from t

addressed to I

| las] lof | ]
Los Angeles
and_nhas_Deen_lor many years. He reporvedly Laa beenggégg
C and has been very militant in ing
Communism through this organization in the Ioa Angeles area.

On July 31, 1959, SE| _Jchecked the
records of the Retall Merchan Assoclation, Los eles,
which reflected that in 1949, was approximately @yeara

£ e, and that he d fe resided at that me at

California. The report
reflected that] Twas] ] of
——— —

jJand his wif

and thatl |h§? formerl* been employed by I
prior to He reportedly
|

at one time was al

The records reflected that] [was well
regarded at that time,

At the conclusion of the investigation, 1t 1is requested
that the enclosed items be returned to the Los Angeles Office,
together with the results of the examination.

.
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Boboratd Transmittal Form
7-72

/
La, vasenaveony Lo

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
. WASHINGTON, D. C.

ToFBY, Los Angeles (9-2458) Do March 23, 1961

.y

reUngub, aka Y Mo
WY mm. Qt .1. John Edger Hoover, Director
STEVE ALLEN -~ VICTIM

EXTORT ION ’ KEC- 64
. FBJ File No. 9-37924’3.9
QTN D-362067 DG

Excmlnation requested bylLo' Mg@l.. é’
Reference: . Letter 3/10/61

Examination requested:  Document

Remarks:

Deleted Cory Sent T
by Letter Dated
MAILED 27, Per FOIPA Request

MAR 2 3 1961

COMM-FB!

Enclosures (3) (K10, 2 Lab report)

%s,~

w; §716

w.C. Sullt

Tels. Room
tagran
Gandy




PR a REPORT _a
of the

[

e, LABORATORY & -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

To: FBI, Los Angeles ::T;k’“'gaggng3. 1961
Re: Unsub, aka Leb-Ne- D-362067 DG

HARRY GOREN, et al.
STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM
EXTORTION

Spacimena received 3/14/61

K10 Four letters, photocopy of letter, form letter, copy
of speech and envelope all bearing typewrit

b7 tftfffffjiters belonging to or available to

Result of examinations

It was concluded the questioned typewriting on
the specimens previously received in connection with this
case was .not prepared on any of the typewriters used in
the preparation of specimen K10,

Specimen K10 is returned herewith. No photographs
have been made.

Tolson . -
Parsons o

Mohs

4

Seloent e

Conrad
Deloach
Evans

Malane
Rosen

Tavel __
Trotter
W.C. Sullivan

Callbn ———  SWM:NLC (4)

Tele. Room —

Iagram
Gandy

watL roow (3 tererye: it [(J
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Laboratory Tra ‘amitta]l Form . .

7-72

A /'-\
Lo\, LABORATORY ia .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

..FBI, Los Angeles (9-2488) .. March 30, 1961

f/
aQosub, aka Meoaren
‘HARRY GOREN, et al,

STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM
e [ ]~ VICTIM
EXTORTION

John Edgar Hoover, Ditactor

{C- 609-37924 ~ g~
Fmgm NDwe363044 1':(‘.7
Los Angeles Lab. No.

Examination requested by:

Letter 3-23-61

Reference:
Document
Ezamindtion requeated:
Remarke:
I
e
=.h M
MAILED 20 poleta? r A . (2 /_'/_511_,.. —
Wt s e e yed . i d d o e—
N L i ;er o AT
“
COMM-FBI o ANZNEE

e o'\,.l
Enclosurds | (3) [¥il, 2 Lab report)
1 - Los Angeles (9-2569 Enclosure (Lab report)
St o ST
Mohs
Belmont — .

Callghan
Conrad

piod — —sigiem® (5)
Hnlm-; )
i —

Txoﬂer

245
Tele B [ 'S [1/6
mR MAIL RO%MLETYPE wair




— —_— -z S O

REPORT -
of the
..J_‘. LABORATORY _"4_

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

Te: ¥BI, Los Angeles 2:1.;'11- . g‘gggzio, 1961
Re: Unsub, aka LeB N Du363044 DG
HARRY GOREN, et al.
N - VICTIM
by YICTIN
EXTORTION

Spocimens received 3__27.61

K11 PFour sheets of typewriting specimens prepared on a portable

Lo I_B_qn!_tnmgt_er_l with serial number A 1967190, property of

Result of examination:

It was concluded that the gquestioned typewriting on
the specimens previously received ip connection with this

case was not prepared on the typewriter used to prepare
specimen K11,

Specimen K1l is returped herewith. No photographs
are retained.

Tolson
Pazsons
Mchr

Belmoat —

Collahan "\\/
Conred — . f

iy SWM:cm:' (5)
Evons

Molone

Rosen

Tavel

Trotter

w.C. Sulltven

Tele. Room .

Ingram —_

Gandy _ war roou (3 tewevver unit ]




: »
OPTIONAL PORM NO. ¥
o010

UNITED STATES GC RNMENT
.+ Memorandum

/7' ' TO : DIRECTOR, FBI pate: March 23, 1961

\§£> prow :  SAC, LOS ANGELES (9- 2u98 ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY
9-2564

SUBJECT: UNSUB., aka. Harrycaoren, et al.; |
STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM
EXTORTION
00: LOS ANGELES b
BUFILE 9-37924

b7e & IE Iﬁfﬁ—'l | 363044
EXTORTION e :
00: LOS ANGELES,

BUFILE 9-37924

Re FBI Lab report dated 3/13/61, Lab No. D-360656 DG, s>
advising Q30 and Q31, addressed to were prepared on

the same typewriter used to prepare e questioned items in
the STEVE ALLEN case.

g
i

Enclosed herewith are four sheets of typewriting
specimens obtained from Royal ewriter Portable, Serial
#A 1967190, property of

Los Angeles, California. | |discla1ms any connection
with these letters.

-~
1o
-}

COPY & SPECIMENS RETAINED IN LAS
FOR LAB ACTION & RZPORT
-

It is requested that the enclosed specimens be
compared with the questloned items to determine if they were
all prepared on the same typewriter.

3)- Bureau (9-37924) (Encs. 4) (Registered) ‘ d;}
1 - Los Angeles (9-2498
1 - Los Angeles 9-2561&

JPM:HMS

(5) = o
N meca
,5 (;’50;‘\ LS
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1-36 (Rev. 11-14-57)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET

Recorded: 4/4/61 4:00PM Reference No:  9-2498
FBIFile No:  9-37924- 2O
Received: 4/4/61/’j5 Latent Case No: 28422

Answer to:  SAC, Los Angeles

Examination requested by: Addressee
Copy to:
RE: UNKNOWN SUBJECT;

AKA. HARRY GOREN ETC;
STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM
EXTORTION

Date of reference communication: 3/28/61
Specimens:

Major rints submitted of the following for elimination:

RETURN THE PRINTS

Result of examination: Examination by: Whitaker
s . Evidence noted by:
\gm/-u\— AA«JQ"\RD/Y‘-‘M Nsre v\rvv;‘ AJJQ,‘ ENS k (; l\("&AI\.L_,

hia Cane PNy c& bb
X A\ = ‘m—\ o e

Swf) ‘3\3& MJ & \,w\ = !‘;ENJ\N* Q ,ﬁAnv"Q \fLA)




Washington 25, D, C.

REPORT

of the

 LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

é\:\ Identification Division

" FFMERAL BUREAU OF IMESTIGATION

YOUR FiL - \_'\ i 86
Bl ru_aiﬁ‘c%’, :_%‘ 30 3 April 7, 1861
LATENT CASE NO.gR 4929 AR A
S -
To: SAC, Los Angeles ,Wk. > \
.\.\ . s .i)
DDA
\

, RE: UNSUB,., AKA HARRY GOREX, EIC.;
' - STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM

s .
RTI1 R L Cant ."JLJ._».!"" L
sy . e _,_1._-«8-—-——'_ /-
; : Al e o
) v . -
PeY 4 o - ISP BAS s e

REFERENCE: letter 3~28-61
EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: ws M‘.l‘ﬂ
SPECIMENS:
Inke ingerprin in

Latent impressions previously dsclared of

value this cas t identical with fin in r
pala prints of . e

Submitted inked impressions enclosed.

Enc. (12)
.
‘b
D eV, s
5// 4y aeoy b
: . “LNW:jap \ i
! (49 \ R URAA
: [ ———rettv—te— ¢ 0\
WAILED 15 o

APRT 1951 .
g ’ hy COMM-FBI Iohn Edqo bver, Director

avel .._ -
g
B2Am 1" \}SBF Lk"'
A 11 Q THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
pon E‘d —

Gandy TMAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT




OFT-ONAL FOM KO\ 10

:::ITED STATES VERNMENT |
Memorandum
TO

DIRECTOR, FBI (9-37924) DATE: 3-28-61

-

Attention:
FROM SAC, LOS ANGELES (9-2498) TdentiTIcation Divigion
Latent Fingerprint
Section
SUBJECT:

Qo
UNSUB; aka. Harry Goren, etc;
STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM
EXTORTION

00: LOS ANGELES

: Enclosed herewith are four sets of major case fingerprint
4 and palm impressions for the following individuals who are

employed by the victim and who may have handled one or more
of the letters.

5
”y k7
¥

SPECIMENS DETACHED INL F. P. S.

The above are submitted for elimination purposes in .f
omparing them with the previously developed latent impressions.

= Upon completion of the requested comparison the submitted
\) sets of major case prints may be returned to Los Angeles.
\

N

ég?Bureau (Encl.lb)
=LA

%
¢

%up
S |
™ W
,JCS:ZUE REG4 7—3772¢ - 80
, -
%) 70 APR l 196\

ﬁ;L % limad 4 7C/
P-I7 LHW-




o'nnm PORM MO, 10 - ‘
. UNITED STATES GOV.«NMENT
. Memorandum

0o DIRECTOR, FBI (9-37924) DATE: 4 /13/61

rom MO liaic, 10S ANGEIES (9-2498) ATTN: FBI LABORATORY

susjecT: UNKNOWY_ SUBTECT, aka
Ha ren, et al;
ms%%xn - VICTIM :
00: Ios Angeles ' 365139

X 77
In connection w:lth the above-captioned matter, the
ﬁ)-’ . . " : : levard, Iog Angeles,
/ = ) - paper and

preaently have in stock about 2,000 eight a one half by
11 inch sheets.

advised that he
‘\Ql recently purchaksed & Royal electric u H;q: ewriter with

a carbon tape, Serial No. RECE13- 6764357. |
furnished the carbon copy of two letters dated 2/14/61,

LY which he stated were typed on this typewriter, as well as
& printed leaflet whic also contains typewriting
from this typewriter. also furnished a letterhead.

of the Elack Gold Productions, Inc., printed on Risigg
Parchment 100% Rag paper on which was typed meveral lines
of type from the Royal typewriter.

It 18 requested that the enclosed typewriting
be compared with the questioned items in this case to
determine 1f they were all prepared on the same typewriter.

COPY & SPECIMENS RETAINED IN LAS
"FOR LAB ACTION & R=PORT

It 18 requested that the results of your examination,
together with the enclosed material, be returned to the lLos i
Angeles Office,

i

I P nolen) - ﬂ%;,

.(1}!;:;1: CJH Rec- 95
. 961
o) g ° " ] iy
L AS ForPel” :

S/3/6/ e
v o ’



Laboratory Transmittal Form
712

7
Zals LamOEATORY Lials

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGYON, D. C.

1.7BI, Los Angeles (9-3498) pate:M8y 3, 1961

- JNSUB, aka : Mearen
E.:nﬁ. ;mm » John Edgar Hoover, Director
STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM -

REC. 123
EXTORTION ‘ 0-57924 - 2 /
FBITie Nopy_365139 DG
Los Angeles Lab. No.

Examination tequestad by:

letter 4/13/61

Reterence:

Document
Lxamination requested:

Enclosures (3) (K12, 2 Lab report)

Delotod [ oner Tont [Z(&fa’; p-,'_./‘: -

by Ici: .. VA, [5._1______. "
Per FOIvA oy =0l 3: (L

Tolsen

Parsons .

Bolmont
galluhan —————— $ M o
onred . :as ( M
Del.occh A
Evans _ v (4 /'X, . )
\ - 'l
‘. ul »o}

Molooe

;unl—————— \ 3 £9
EOMN 8 1951 55 5747
lcn:;::' P— wat.aoou (V1 revervrs wnir (] ©

Rosen




b - REPORT -
of the

ey LARORAYORY o

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

T ¥BI, Los Angeles ooy rie no MAY 3, 1861
R Lab. No. 9‘3192‘
' UNSUB, aka D-365138 DG
HARRY GOREN,
et al.;
STEVE ALLEX - VICTIM
EXTORTION

Specimens recelvod 4/19/‘1

K12 Tbhree sheets of paper and leaflet bearing kmown typewriter
impressions from Royal electric upright typewriter, Serial
No. RECE13-6764357 -

Result of examination:

It was concluded the questioned typewriting on the
specimens previously received in this case was not prepared
on the typewriter used to prepare specimen K12.

Specimen K12 ia returnsd herewith. No photographs
are retained.

Tolson
Parsons .
Mohr
Belmont
Catlichon e SWM :as ”i"

Conrod — 4) }f

Deloach
Evans
Malone
Rosen
Tavel
Teotter __
w.C. Sullivan ____
Tole. Room

=
Gandy

watL roow () recervee unir £




-~ N
7-2 /
i‘}%%f”mh FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION s FILe”
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE /

Laboratory Work Sheet

Re: Ursub, zka “ARRY GOREN,

File # 7-37924
et al.: Lab. #  5-369139 DG
STIYE ALLEN - VICTIM
EXTURTION
Examination requested by: Los Angeles (9-2498) 4/13/61
Examination requested: Document

Date recelved: 4/19/61

Result of Examination: Exuminuut?}: z Ly

197 n

].\ ’! -
Specimens submitted for examination /

‘K12 Three sheets of paper and leeflet bearing known typewriter

impressions from Royal electric upright typewrlter, Serial
No. RECE13-67643%7

RETURN EVIDENCE

5324
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Bopert 1

D83 (S-I‘»Sl) »

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Beparting

“fos anoEres | “10S“Anaeres | “%/13/61 | "3 /6

TITLE OP CASE Raport maxde by
’ b7 I j
CHANGED CHABACTER OF CASR
b SUBJECT, aka
i
STEVE - VICTIM EXTORTION

-
;g S'ﬁw title 18 being "changed" to add aliam of

REFERENCE: Report of SA| |aated 2/16/61 i
i at Los Angeles,

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Considerable correspondence has been had with the
Bureau and other offices and no attempt is being made to
list all referenced letters.

The Laboratory advised that in connection with the
Jnown handwriting and hand printing of LESLIE M, mgn%m

nothing of particular significance was noted that suggests

the desirability of ohtaining additional known specimens for
re comparison. UL ¢

e o e g i i

"!‘.Af:;'”._‘\u,

Y

| Approved Special Ageat

a4 T %‘ s
Copise made| ub o\ g i |fi{",~
= &- BuLau (9-37924) J,l-f 3792y

- USA, Los les
_ 4 - los Angeles (9-2498) 5 AR 20 1951
' Deleted Croy Sent

,,MQZ&M/
. by Letter Poted K ——
i Per FOIPA Request e

— S\

ALY

.-z“":, /
— -
e W

\

q-m-nunmumwmhmmuuuh.«mmm»umw..\-‘g

A
fu e cx: 1958 0—3447850 T \

 whish leaned.



LA 9-2498
LEADS
1I0S ANGELES

VE, CALIF.: Will contact:
o e 2

b 0. plant a son and and
#j and will exhibit fo them the white bond two ring
notebook paper with the Jewel waterm,rk and ascertain from
them what customers in the Los Angeles area handle this

notebook paper.

AT 1OS ANGELES, CALIF.: 1. Will report the results
of the laboratory examlnations ol the various materials
submitted in this case,

2, NWill, after the remilts are obtained from the
Western Tablet and Stationery Co., compare their outlets with
those of the U, S. Envelope Co. and the California Paper
Products Co. to determine if any one outlet handles the one
piece of stationery and the two known envelopes.

- B* .
COVER PAGE




A FL-004 (Bev. 3350

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, Los Angeles
Repottof: oo | lesn Offiee: 10S ANGELES, CALIPORNIA
Date: 3/13/61
Fleld Office File No. 9-2‘498 Bureou File No.: 9-37924
b7e
- VICTIM
Character: EXTORTION
Symopsin es letter addressed to _
dated 1/19/61, and signe |
prepared on same typewriter as previous letters,

atent fingerprints and one latent palnrzirint developed

Letter not prepared
on Ronl typewriter or

Ia.boratory also advises
nothing noted in comparison of paper specimens. obtained from

Coast Federal Savings, Los Angeles; that handwriti and hand
printing on questioned items not prepared by | |

that it could not: be d.ef‘initely detemined 1r questioned b

f comparable hand printing and handwrit
Hollywood, Calif., member of

l | denies any knowledg . Typewritten letter
a /30/60, addressed to and signed

Los Angeles,
typewriter as ALLEN letters. )
[————]denies any knowledge of letters. Iaboratory advises
questioned items not prepared on Royal typeuriter in possession
| Effo ade to

of un stationery and
envelopes., Calif,, stated has
never written any 8 Lo STKVE ALLEN, WMra, MINNIE HIRSCH,
Van Nuys, Calif,, advised

building of victim about 5 months ago, |

and had not written any letters to victim. | |
states did not write victim any letters.

visited office
IR |

- P -
BETAILS:
=

Bt ins peitber

of the FBL It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your aguncy; it and
lumhmmhhw outside your ageney.
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LA 9-2498
JPM:dl

On Feb

u 1961 €
rua.ﬁ_a.dau.sad_ma‘t
alitorn
Pﬁﬁm:_z.jl 960, by SAs "Q'“—|
at which time he advised h d
s] i

| Caiifornia.
At That tlme he advised he has been very out-spoken

against Communism and indicated a familiarity with the
John Birch Soclety and advised thatte had friends in
that soclety. The Laboratory wa ed to compare

the typewriting on a letter fromj::ffwith

the typewriting on the questione tems,

On Pebruary 9, 1961, the FBI Laboratory
) nished with various handwriting specimens of
On March 5, 1952,
advised SAs|
that he

oined the Communist Party inl

] in the
under the name of|]

] also that he

On February 9, 1960, the Laboratory was also
requested to

compare various handwriting and typewriting
of

|
| Hollywood 46, California.

On February 10, 1961, the Laboratory was
furnished with various handwriting and typewriting
specimens of LESLIE M, ABERCROMBIE, who on August 10, ’
1955, advised the San Diego Office that he was the chairman
organizer of the "Anti~Communist Association, Group

Number 2", Los Angeles, California,

and




LA 9-2498
JPM:dl

By letter dated February 27, 1961, the FBI
Laboratory advised as follows:

"Specimens received 2/7/61. 2/14/61

"q 28 Envelope postmarked 'Los Angeles,
lcalﬂ‘ Jan 19 1961 7PM' hearing ad

1,08 Angeles 53, Callr,’

"Q 29 Accompanying four-page typewritten
Lt letter dated 1/19/61, addressed to [ ) |

beginning 'If ever a great country...' and ending
on fourth page ... reason to be happy.'

b

"K 2 Three sheets of paper bearing
known typewriter samples from a Royal upright
typewriter serial number KMM 3752294

"K>3 Letter dated 11/9/54, letter
bio dated 4/3/55, both addressed to
and letter dated 10/15/59, all bearing the
known handwriting of LESLIE M. ABERCROMBIE

"K 4 Postal card and letter dated
11/23/53, bearing the purported known typewriting
of LESLIE M. ABERCROMBIE

"k 5 PFive sheets of paper used by the
Coast Federal Savings, Los Angeles, California

"X 6 Letter dated 10/7/60, bearing
the known handwriting and hand printing of

"K 7 Letter dated 4/24/55, addressed
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'P.B,I.! letter dated 1/21/60, addressed
to tLetters L.A, Timea! al beari the known
handwriting of

andwritten letters dated

1/16/49 1/22/49, 9/24/49, 10/22/49,
rand_lﬂ[é[ﬁ&_hggr ng the known handwriting of

"X 9 ewritten letters dated
9/?!&9.&99.2&25. bearing the typewriting
of

"Reguest comparison of letter dated
60, written to the Director signed
with questioned material in instant case

"Result of examination:

"It was concluded the typewriting
on specimens Q 28 and Q 29 was prepared on the
typewriter used to prepare specimens Q 23
through Q 25 and specimens previously identified
with those specimens, It was further econcluded
the typewriting on specimens Q1 through Q 29
was not prepared on the writers used to prepare specimens
K2, K 4 and K 9 and the letter.

"The handwriting and hand printing
on specimens Q 28 and Q 29 was too limited to
determine definitely whether or not it was
prepared by the individual or individuals reponsible
for the previous handwriting and "and printing.

"It was condluded the paper and envelope
constituting specimens Q 28 and Q@ 29 are not
identical to any of the statlaery previously
uged in connection with this case,
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"It was concluded the handwriting and
hand printing on specimens Q 1 through Q 29
were not prepared by the individual who prepared
specimen K 6. Howcver, it could not definitely
be determined whether or not the guestioned
material was prepared by the individuals
responsible for the handwriting and hand
rinting on specimens K 3, K 7, K 8 and the
material due to the limited amount of

comparable handwriting and hand printing
available.

"Nothing of particular significance
was noted as a result of the comparison of
the questioned paper with specimens K 3 through
K5 and K 7.

"Specimen @ 28 is a white bond erwelope
which measures approximately 7.5 by 3.9 inches
and bears no watermark. Specimen Q 29 consists

of four sheets of laild whlte social correspondence

type paper which measure approximately 5.8 by
7.8 inches and bear no watermark."

The Latent Fingerprint Section of the FBI Identification
Division, advised that in connection with Q-28 and Q-29, two
latent fingerprints and one latent pam print of value were

developed on the envelope Q-28.

The Identification Division also advised that latent
fingerprits developed on Q-28 and all previously developed latent
fingerprints in this case, were compared with the fingerprints

of the following and are not identical:

bornl

born[
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The Identification Division alsoc advised that
inasmuch as there were no palm prints for those individuals,
no such comparison could be made.

The Identification Division further advised that
the latents developed on Q-28 were compared insofar as possible
with comparable areas of latents previously developed in this
case and are not identical.

‘ E u sed thmt] 1
of the Los Angeles, California,
had attacke m in S Wr ngs .or speeches by accusing

b7e him of being a Communist because of his viewpoint on the death
penalty and his connection with "SANE" and his support of
SANE's aims of preyenting a nuclear war. ALLEN said he did
not bellieve that would write a threatening letter to
him but felt the writer of the letter was a person of his
professional background.

- Various typewritten letters received from
bve :and other material received from him were submitted
to the Laboratory for comparison.

The Laboratory report No. D362067DG dated March 23,
1961, advised as follows:

K10 Four letters, photocopy of letter, form letter, copy
of speech and envelope all bearing typewriting prepared

on tffewriters belonging to or available to

Result of examination:

by

]

It was concluded the questioned typewriting on
the specimens previously received in connection with this
case was not prepared on any of the typewriters used in
the preparation of specimen K10. '
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Date 3/]-‘"'/61

| Bollywood,
Californla, was advised that 1t was desired to interview her

concerning an extortion letter addressed to STEVE ALIEN at
which time she was advised that she did not have to discuss
the matter with the Agent, that anything she said could be

used against her in a court of law, and that she had a right
to counsel,

-~y

:Iadvised that she did not know STEVE
i ALLEN, that she has never met him, that she has never
written any letters to him and does not know anyone who has.

She stated she wanted to hear ALLEN speak, but
has never gotten around to it, She sald she had written a
letter to the Hollywood for SANE, criticizing their stand on
nuclear warfare, but had never mailed the letter. She
volunteered to show this letter to the Agent, but after search
stated that she was unable to locate 1it.

| J]stated she was a member of the
| land was opposed to STEVE ALIEN and also stated
avt a er irlends are o sed to STEVE ALILEN, She stated
iz that "they" think that 8 probably

communist rather than STEVE ALLEN, and think that STEVE ALLEN

is being duped by th sked A1f by they she
meant members of the she stated that she
was referring to her Triends,

e l !stated that she would not write such
T letters an at she ows her husband would not write any

letters, because her husband 1s very much opposed to such a
direct approach. . '

- 7 -
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at s
write such lettersand
certainly would not be able to type a lot of lengthy
typewritten letters to STEVE ALLEN,

mated that she has an 0l1d typewriter
approximately -yea 0ld, and exhibited an Underwood
Universal Portable typewriter in a case,

The various names with which 4 ffe ters
to STEVE ALIEN were signed were read to d

she sta £ nothing to he > er than
that o ho e
stated tha elieve that as
interested in such matters and that he wou not write such
8 letter.

deised that most of the names mentioned
in the v ous letters addre ALLEN, such as :

DORE SCHARY, ROBERT RYAN, an
her, She stated that s

t she has heard of Doctor LINUS
that she and her friends think that he 1s close to being
a communist, but have no proof of it.

mstated that she has no idea who
might have written such letters to STEVE ALIEN, S8he

stated that she, herself, has written letters to newspapers,
organizations, and politicians concerning current issues,

also advised that she does not know
anyone who m mentioned or suggested writing letters

to STEVE ALLEN,

She sald she believed that sometime b
an attorney in Los Angeles, telephone
wnen STEVE ALLEN was appointed to the board of LIUSLES

for some college suggested writlng to the authorities at
the University of California at Berkeley, Californis, iiiiicizing

the appointment., She states she did not believe that
ever suggested that anyone write directly to STEVE A .

-8 a
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By letter dated February 21, 1961 f I

] Beverly Hills, CaliicCrnia, iorwarded

to the Los Angeles izaz;m_uwm.rm:_e elope and
E&MMMﬁed Lo jvat the
|

The envelope is postmarked Los Angeles 14,
Calirornia, December 30, 1960, p.m. and is
typewritten as follows:

Los Angeles (Hollywood),
California

"PRIVATE"

The letter, which 1s also typewritten, consists of ’
two pages and reads as follows:

"December 30, 1960

AN

Los Apngeles (Hollywood),
California
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"After witnessing the way you're
running around the country disgorging propaganda
and inculcation for the Hollywood for S.A.N.E.,
which is a proven Communist Froant, and after
seeing your caress yourself with such nefarious
fellow t lers as [ a e Allen,

b Robert

Ryan, | |ect. and ect., I would like
to say S:

Wi "vou, my dearl%_b__]have a queasy
i smell of left-wingism an ommunist treason

and treachery that one could possibly concelve.
It's extremely arduous to tell exactly who you
think you're beguiling and deceiving with
your phoney, pseudo-tactics with S.A.N.E., as
well as all of your other Communist activities,
such as supporting Stevenson for President,
ect., but I assure you that you're fooling
nobody .

"If you venerate and adore Communism
and the Communist way of life so much, why
do you stay in this country? Why don't you
go to Russia and live? Certalnly, nobody
here will stop you, and, in fact, there's
plenty of people who would be jocund to see
you go. Why don't you?

"Where in the name of God do you
think you have the human right to attempt to
work for the overthrow of this country? Who
in God's name do you think you are?

- 10 -
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"Where do you get the right to decide
for 180 million people how they should live?
where do Communist bastards and pigs like
you and Steve Allen get the sauciness and the
effrontery to tell 180 million Americans that
Russia should overthrow this nation? That's
what you're actually doing by working for
a viclous, deleterious Communist Front like
S.A.N.E.

"Go back to Russia. You itinerantly
go to Khrushchevland. You Just recently went
there. Why don't you stay there permanently?
You're perfectly willing to work for the
Communist cause in this nation, which 18 the
overthrow of the United States, so why don't
you go and live under Communism for the rest
of your days?

"Iet me tell you something, my dear
E:::::] even though you'll call it "silly"
or "rrite" or anti-American whims, but when
I see an ugly, puny, wretched Communist
bastard like yourself, working for the
overthrow of this country, I get mad, real
mad. Call it silly, but I get mad for a
guy named Lincoln, and I get mad for a guy
named Washington, and I get mad far a guy named
Jackson, and I get mad for a guy named Jefferson.,

"when I see a no-good, rotten, lying,
sinister, perfidious piece of Communist trash

- 11 -
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and like yourself, going around the U.8.A,,
to spew your Americanism but then work for the
Communist criminal conspiracy, I get real,

real mad.,

"So mad, in fact, that I'm going
to see to it personally that you're not goling
to receive impunity anymore. So far, of course,
youlve received an incredulous amount of
exoneration for your valous treasnnable actions
and displays.

"If you continue with your Communist
activities, there's going to be serious action
taken, Laugh it off if you wish, but Communist
plgs and damned sons of biches like yourself
have to be stopped.

"You rotten piece of ugly Communist
bastard meat. Go to Russia now before somebody
walks up to you with a gun and ends your short
Communist career.

"To repeat, you can call this "a
Joke" or a "erackpot letter" 1f you so desire,
but I embolden you once again that this person
is quite serious, and that this writer is
fed up to his belly with seeing rotten
Communists like yourself running around the
country puking propaganda for some two-bit
fellow traveler front.

"Once again I say politely, if you
revere the Red way of life so much, so much

- 12 -
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that you're willing to work for the overthrow

of this nation, then go to Russia and live

there for the rest of your ugly days. Nobody's
forcing you to stay here and, certainly,

nobody wants you to stay here, and most certainly
nobody cares a damn whether you live or die. .

"Go to Russia and to your beloved
Knrushchev you filthy, sordid Commie pig.

"Regards - (and you know what kind),

10s Angeles, Callfornia”

By letter .dated March 13, 1961, the FBI Laboratory,
under Laboratory Report number D-360656DG, advised as
follows:

“Specimens recelved 2/27/61

"Q30
pname and addgessi |

by | Los A?geles
(Hollywood), California’ and postmarked YLos
Angeles 14 Calif. Dec 30 1960 _ PM!

"Q31 Accompanying two-page typewritten
L letter beginning on_the first page cember
LiC 30, 1960 My dear[ ] After witnessing

- 13 -
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the way...' and ending on the second page
'... filthy, sordid Commie Pi

and you know what kind),
Los Angeles, (a ornla

"Result of examination:

"It was concluded the typewriting on
specimen Q30 and Q31 was prepared on the
typewriter used to prepare specimens Q28 and
Q29, and the specimens previously identified
with those specimens.

"The envelope, specimen Q30, was
found to be similar to specimens Ql and Q14,
previously received., The paper comprising
specimen Q31 is not identical to any of the
paper previously received in connection with
this case."

- 14 -
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~CEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

March 28, 1961
Date

BiC | 1os
Angeles, California, telephonel |was Iinterviewed
at his residence:

He was advised that he did not have to talk
to agents, that anything he told agents had tole
voluntary, that anything he sald could be used against
him in a court of law, that no threats nor promises
would be made and that he had a right to consult an
attorney i1f he so desired.

Fstated that he has retilded at his

current address for the past six years ¢nd that he

is self employed as workin frorr._m.g_r_e_gfdence.
t orn at

and 1s married to age
who 13 employed as a He stated tha e
has three children, namely,]
o resides Qp
a son, agel |
who 13 a student at the

L ]and a son | | age ho resldes
a ome an 8 also & si:u ent. L—r
madvised that he does not type
nre ﬁt he did not send any letter addressed tob
eat

pic | ] He stated that he 1s 5'4", 125 pounds, has
ack grey hair, brown eyes, dark c:mflexion,| ]

LWDO Teglides 8t Done and

He also stated that he had no knowledge ol any .
ening letters having been sent to STEVE ALLEN.

He stated that he has seen STEVE ALLEN on television
but that he has never written to him.

LiT I:m!waa questioned concerning the
various names w which letters addressed to STEVE

ALLEN had been signed and he advised that these names
did not mean anything to him,

- 15 -
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He was also questioned as to whet namesg
* RQBERT RYAN, DORE scmma%
an meant anything to and
e state

at they did aov.

”stated that he did not kuow
why anyone wou sign his name to such a letter aad

stated that the only place he could gee where ai individual
would obtain his name would be from the telephone directory
which 1ists his name and address as it appears on the

letter. He stated that he did no to any clubs
or organizations other than the which he
stated is a social club., He sta e 8 liever

attended any meetings of the club and is not acquainted
wlth the members.

b’]c. Mtated that both his sons type
some but e n () typists and that he did not believe

that either of them had studied typing at school. He
stated that he did not think that elther of his sons

would be capable of composing a letter s ilar to those
addressed to STEVE ALLEN and the one t

mﬁ,tated that he has two typewriters,

a very old upright, L.C. Smith and Brothers typewriter, and
a portable Royal typewriter which he purchased ten or
eleven years ago for his daughter. He stated that when

she married she left this typewriter at home and his
two sons occasionally use the typewriter,

stated that he had no objection
to the talking riter specimens frow the Royal
typewriter which was determined to have serial number

A1967190, Four sheets of typewritin ec were
taken from this typewriter by Sa
in the presence ofdn 8 son

- 16 -
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b7 l:__—:js’cated d no idea who
may have sent the letters to nd STEVE ALLEN.

- 17 -
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Date 1961

bic [47 ]Los Angeles,
was intervliewed at hls resideiice.

He was advised that he did not have to talk
to agents, that any information he furnished had to be
voluntary and could be used against him in a court of
law. He was advised that no threatsmor promises would
be made to him and that he had a right to consult
an attorney if he so desired.

Iin_aﬁnﬂ_tmus_x.s_lji'eafa_u—mnd' a
VIO student at on

and is 1in grade | ] He stated tnat he ias
not studied typing but can type some, having been
taught by his sister, He stated that he frequcatly
uses the Royal typewriter to iype school work.

After examining the letter addrewmsed to

|stated that he knew noining concerning tne

.. sending of this letter and tlat lie definltely did not

o write the letter. He stated that he did not know

who mighf i sent the letiter and that he knows Ilils
brother, would not be capable of iypins up a letter
or even composing such a letter.

- 18 -
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The Laboratory, by Laboratory Report No. D 3603044 DG
dated March 30, 1961, advised as follows:

K11 Pour sheets of typewriting specimens pregared on a portable

Royal typewriter with serial number A 1967190, property of

Result of examination:

It was concluded that the ques%ioned typewriting on
the specimens previously receved in connaction with this
case was not prepared on the typewriter used to prepare
specimen K11,

An article in the January 28, 1961, issue of the
“People's World" newspaper reflects that JOHN HARRISON FARMER
on January 18, 1961, on the University of California campus at
Berkeley, California, attempted to murder Professor THOMAS F.
PARKINSON, described as a: critic of the House Committee on
Un-American Activities and actually did kill a student, STEPHEN
M. THOMAS. The article stated that FARMER left a typed note
stating "Death to every friend of communism."

The followl investigatlion was conducted by
SAI |

AT OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

Unsucc?aarn1_a:xamnLa_unzaJWNM14n1JkuquJ_and_lS._1
1961, to contagt

at their home, |

AT BERKELEY, CALIFORNIA

On March 23, 19614 : |Un1versity
of California Police Department, a se 8 e ha

investigatedq the murder of student STEPHEN M. THOMAS.  He
stated that st siding with
her mother,

| Berkely,
California. e current reverse directory
does not list

a
hat address.

case reflec§e§ EEEE! |

|
J According to ] he determined

from several interviews with Jthat] ||

- 19 -
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_1

] both PARKINSON
and Jreceived some local publicity because of
their criticism of the Un-American AFglxigggﬁ_%ommittee and

other matter;_um.m_ma.d.r;tb.e.m_a.nnar to be ppo-

He told} _]that he was a direct
actinnist and not a letter writer. He denied that he had
written letters to other Communists.

| ]| further advised that the typewriter
used byI__T was a Royal upright, serial No. KMM3773587
rented by from the Oakland Adding Machine and Typewriter
Company, 1200 Franklin, Qakland, California. He advised
that and the typewriter
confiscs same day. He stated that the original note
lert by written on this typewriter and additional

samples were av?llanlg_ﬁgz_ggmparison purnoses. if needed
Hz advised that

| His investigation
retiected that tne only typewrlter used byl was the Royal
upright described above.

AT OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

On March 23, 1961, ] the oaxland
Adding Machine and Typewriter Company, 1200 Franklin Street,
advised tha rented Royal upright typewriter KMM
3773547 on 16, 1960, and paid one month rent. He
advised thaEi%????éEEid never before rented a typewriter, Crom
the company. advized that this typewriter had Elilte

type, as opposed to Pica, and had 12 letters to the inch as
opposed to 10 in the questioned letters.

- 20 -
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The following investigation was conducted by SA:
at Dayton, Ohio:

I ~|Western Tablet and

Stationery Corporatlion, Hulman Bullding, Dayton, Ohio,
advised on March 1, 1961, that all records pertaining to
their company's products shipped to Los Angeles are: maintained
at the St. Joseph, Missouri, plant of the company. He
advised the company would cooperate compe tely in making

ecess c S a b nd suggested contact with
of the Western Tablet

and Stationery Plant, St. Joseph.

The followlng investigation was conducted by the
Kansas City, Division:

| Western Tablet and Staticnery Company,
St. Joseph, Missouri, advised he would estimate his fimm

sells about 40,000,000 envelopes in the Los Angeles area each
year and that between 750,000 and 1,000,000 of them are
envelopes 6.25 x 4,30, white in color similar to envelope
referred to in Los Angeles letter to Cinclinnati dated

February 16, 1961.

They advised they have about 39 customers in the
Los Angeles area who purchase supplies from them and that
these customers are mostly of a wholesale type, who in turn
sell the product through outlets in: the Los Angeles area.

[:::::]stated the white bond, two ring notebook

paper with the "Jewel" watermark 1s distributed nationally,
however, they said the two ring type is not commonly distributed
in Ios Angeles. They said they believed some two ring type

sold in the San Diego area and stated |
ﬁ;ﬁrﬁ‘of th81 a JnL ¢ %) '\
a ornia, and| )
would know what customers nandle € noteboo aper, '

| |said the largest single market for two ring
notebook paper 1s in Texas, but sald paper sold in Texas
for the most part has a blue edge, which is sprayed on the
edge of the batch of paper at the time 1t is gathered.

{ lsuzgested that original sheet be
b7 exhibited to and that either he or
‘ [;::i;f:;%would possibly be able to identify possible sources
n s Angeles or San Diego area.

- 21 -
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The following investigation was conducted by
SA| of the Boston Division:
op March 7, 1961, ]

| |Rising Paper Company, Housatonic, Massachusetts,
advise a e only two outlets for the company's white bond
paper bearing the watermark "Rising Parchment 1007 Rag, USA"

in the California area are the Neumann Paper Company, 3an

Francisco, California, and the California Paper Products,
ILos Angeles, California.

The _fo g investigation was conducted by
saf on the dates indicated:
On March 28, 1961, | carirornia
- Paper Co 11 Traction Street, los Angeles, Califynla,
telephone advised that his corporation 1s the

only official outlet for the Rising Paper Company in the

Los Angeles area. He stated that the only other possible
source of the Rising Parchment 100% Rag paper would be the
Repency- Thermographers, 13212 Saticoy, North Hollywood,
California, which is a branch or a New York company and which
recentlygopened. He stated he believed that their New York
company handles thls paper and that the North H6llywood branch
might possibly bootleg 1t in from the New York company.

stated that the plece of Rising Parchment
100% Rag used in this case was what they refer to as a
monarch or executive size piece of personal stationery,

seven and one quarter by ten and one half inches. He stated
the 100 Rap paper is expensive paper, costing about $1.00

a pound and that because of the cost, it 1s not used very
extensively. He stated that most of such paper is usuvally
engraved and would be used by executives desiring prestige

or lawyers or other business firms desiring a high degree of
permanency in their records. He stated that the paper 1is
generally received in sheets of 22 inches by 34 inches, and
that it wlll be cut down to the desired size, He stated that
seven and one quarter by ten and one half inches 1s not a
stock size and will usually be cut down by the printer or
engraver. He stated that in 1960 the company sold approximately
4,000 sheets of 22 by 34 inches and that the firm purchasing
the paper would probably cut that down into eight individual
sheets.

- 22 -
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z stated that from April, 1960, to October,
1960, the following sales were made:

On May 23, 1960, the Coffey Engraving Company, 3124
Riverside Drive, Los Angeles, purchased 380 sheets, 17 *nches
by 22 inches, along with 1,000 envelopes.

On August 26, 1960, Tower Lee Company, 417 Wall,
1os Angeles, purchased 60 sheets, 22 inches by 34 inches.

On October 11, 1960, the Axworthy Printing Company,
931 East Pico, lLos Angeles, purchased 5,000 sheets, elght and

one half inches by 11 inches, along with some other Rising
products.

On April 7, 1960, the Allen Corporate Supply, 5004
Melrose, Los Angeles, purchased 2,000 sheets, eight and one
half inches by 11 inches, with three holes punched on the side.

stated that on August 25, 1960, this company
purchased 1,000 sheets, eight and one half by 11 inches,
requesting that three 3/8 inches holes be punched on the side
and on September 1, 1960, purchased an additional 3,000 sheets,
eight and one half by 11 inches with three holes punched on
the side.

Cn April 8, 1960, the Axworthy Printing Company,
purchased 5,000 sheets, eight and onc half inckes by 11 inches,
d April 14, 1960, purchased an additional 5,000 sheets.
stated the records refllected that they purchased
5,000 sheets, elght and one half inches by 11 1inches, on
May 19, 1960, on August 3, 1960, on August 11, 1960, on
August 20, 1960, and on September 30, 1960, purchased ¢,500
sheets. He stated that in connection with some of these crders,
the Axwortny Printing Company also purchased other Risine
Company products.

Cn August 12, 1960, the Albert E. Coffey Company,
3124 Riverside Drive, Los Angeles, received 500 sheets,
eight and one half inches by 11 inches, along with 1,000
envelopes, for engraving, which purchases werc actually for
Carl and Irving, P. 0. Box 627, Tulare, California.
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On September 2, 1960, the Carl-Francis Press, 7623
Santa Monica Boulevard, Los Angeles, purchased 1,000 sheets,
eight and one half inches by 11 inches, along with matchine
envelopes, and other products.

stated that although a printer or engraving
company may receive eilght and one half by 11 inch sheets,
they may cut them down to seven and a quarter by ten and one
half Inches, if so requested by their customer.

I |stated that the variety of statlonery
and envelopes used 1n writing the various questioned items
would indicate that the writer has access to a supply of
paper which might only be found in a printing company. He
stated that his company, the Califomia Paper Corporation,
did not handle all of the items used in this case and actually
only handle a very small number of them.

On March 28, 1961, HERMAN ALLEN, age 81, advised
that he is the owner of the Allen Corporation 3upply ComPany,
5024 West Melrose Street, Los Angeles, telephone HO 4-3944
He stated that he has three employees in his shop. He advised
that the only customer he has ever had for Rising Parchment
100% Rag paper is the firm of Kaplan, Livingston, Goodwin and
Berkowitz, 270 North Canon Drive, Beverly Hills, California,
attorneys at law. He stated that this law firm organizes a lot
of corporations and that they also represent some film
corporations and they purchase cight and one hall by 11 inch
three hole paper for the minute books of the various
corporations they represent. He stated that they are a very
reputable outfilt and that he has been doing business with
them since 1955, He stated that this law firm buys other
paper from him but does not buy any legal size paper or
onionskin paper. He stated that his company does net handle
the wlde variety of paper used in this case and that he does
not purchase any products from the Western Tablet and
Statlonery Company or the U, S. Envelope Company. He stated
that he has a new Royal Administrator portable typewriter,
ten letters to the inch, but an examination of the numerals
indicated that they were ditferent than those contained on
the questioned items. He stated that he formerly had another
portable typewriter, make unknown, which he inadvertently left
on the sidewalk near his car and wac stolen about s5ix nonths
apgo after which he purchased his present typewriter,
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On March 28, 1961, | car1l-Francis
Press, 7323 Santa Monica Bouleva g Anceles forpia,
telephone OL 4-5858, advised that

I He stated

that the only sale of Rising Parchment 100% Rag paper that
he has made in years was a speclal order which he sold on
September 30, 1960, to Black Gold Productions, Ine., 190

O

C n vz, Beve Hills, California. He stated that
at Black (old, ordered 500
etterheads, e and one nalf by 11 irches, am 500 matching

envelopes. He stated that he may have included 25 to 50
blank sheets for second pages of letters and that hemms on
his shelves about 2,000 sheets of the Rising Parchment 1007
Rag. He exhibited the remaining stock he has which was
determined to be blank sheets, eight and one half by 11 inches.
He stated that he recently purchased a Royal upright electric
typewriter with carbon tape, Serial No. RECE13-A764357. FHe
stated that this typewriter has not been used very much and
he voluntarlly furnished, after being warned of his rights,
two typewrlitten specimens and a printed leaflet which he
stated containeéd printing prepared on the typewriter. He
also furnished an engraved letterhead of the Black Gold
Productions, Inc. on Rising Parchment 100% Rag. Specimens

of the typewriter were also typed on this plece of Rising
Parchment. [_________Jstated that he did not write any
letters to STEVE ALLEN and stated further that he did not
believe tlhat anyone having access to eight and one half inch
by 11 inch blank sheets would go to the trouble of cutting
them down to seven and one quarter by ten and one half inches
before typing the letter. ftfft:f::fstated that while he

had a wide variety of stationery on hand, he did not rave

all of the stationery or envelopes used in connection with
this case,

On March 23, 1961, |
Tower-Lee Company, Inc., U417 South Wall 3treet, IOs Angeles,
California, telephone MA 4-3437, advised that a 22 inch by
34 inch sheet of paper will cut down into nine sheets of
monarch size, seven and one quarter by ten and one half
inches, or eight sheets of legal size, eight and one half
by 11 inches. He stated that the 60 sheets of 22 by 34 inch
paper they received from California Paper Corporation were
cut down into monarch size, seven and one quarter by ten and
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one half inches, for customers. He stated that on August 26,
1960, the company sold 500 engraved letterheads, monarch
size, to the Day and Night Manufacturing Company, P. 0. Box
222 C h h er was
for and that
they sent the paper to Allen and John for engraving with the
name of the company | ] He stated that the Day and
Night Manufacturing Company Is a reputable outfit which makes
the Payne Furnace and that his company has done business with
them for 15 years.” He stated that he did not believe that
any blank second sheets had been sent with that order.

also stated that on December 30, 1959,
they sold 500 engraved letterheads, monarch size, to the

__JSpectrol Electronics Corporation and these sheets

we < ed with th e e company as well as the name
of P. 0. Box 2222, La Puente,
Californla. He stated these sheets were engraved by Allen
and John Company and that he did not belleve that any blank
second sheets had been sent with the order. He said that

in connection with these two orders, the letterhead could

not be cut off the paper without reducing the size of the
paper considerably below that of seven and one quarter by

ten and one half inches. He stated that his company has done.
business with the Spectrol Electronics Corporation for the
past few months but he believes they are a reputable concern
and noted that the president has the same address as the
president of the Day and Night Manufacturing Company. FHe
stated that both of these customers purchase other paper from
the Tower-Lee Company. He stated that the wide variety of
stationery and envelopes used in preparing the extortion
letters, did not sugpgest any possible one source for the
material.

On March 29, 1961, | | a11en
and John, Inc., 303 East Fourth Street, Los Angeles, California,
advised that most of their business 1is engraving on high
class stationery. He stated that 90 per cent of the paper
they handle 15 sent 1n by particular concerns for engraving.

He stated that they did several orders for the Tower-Lee
Company but that the only paper they would have on hand would
be possibly a few samples of the letterhead they prepared for
the Tower-Iee Company. He stated that his company does not
handle the wide varlety of paper used in this case and stated
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that they specifically do not use any ruled paper or any
punched paper. He stated that he has a number of employees
but that none of them would have access at work to such a
variety of paper nor did he think that any of them would

have sufficient intelligence to prepare such letters. He
stated that the wide variety of paper used, sugeested a
printing company as one source that might have such a varlety,
or a wholesale paper outfit such as Blake, Moffit and

Towne or Zellerbach.

On March 29, ;961,| |

| Albert E. Coifey Company, 3124 Riverside
Drive, los Angeles, both advised that they normally buy
17 inch by 22 inch sheets of paper and cut 1t down to eight
and one half by 11 inch size or seven and one quarter by ten
nd one half inch size, commonly known as monarch size.
L bstated that they purchased paper from the California
Paper Corporation and bought eight and one half by 11 inch
sheets of Rising Parchment 100% Rag whichk were not cut down
any smaller. He stated that on August 19, 1960, Carl and
Irving Printers, 161 North "N" Street, Tulare, ia,
bad them engrave 500 Jetterbeads with the name

‘ J California.” He stated that these letterheads were
eight and one half by 11 inch size and that probably no blank
second shects were included in the order. He stated that
1,000 envelopes were also included in the order. '

further advised that they purchased 380
sheets of 17 by 22 inch paper from California Paper Corporation
about June 1, 1960, for Cole-Holmquist, Inc., 1223 South
Flower, Los Angeles, Californla. He stated that this paper

L was made up into 1,000 engraved letterheads, eipf#;;uxLJﬁl i
"7 half bv 11 4inch size, with the letterhead beinn |

] Los Angeles

13, Califomnia,] ] He stated that this order
included 500 blank second sheets as well as 1,000 engraved
envelopes.
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stated that it was possible that the
blank second sheets might be cut down to seven and one
quarter by ten and one half inches but that he could not
visuallize taking the trouble to do 50,

He also stated that the pink and yellow bond paper
utilized, suggested a place printing duplicate order
forms. He said that the size and variety of paper utilized
suggested to him a small printing shop rather than an
engraving or paper company. e stated that the Parker
Company, Fourth and Winston Street, does a lot of work for
lawyers and that the Stuart Cooper Company, 2201 Compton,
East Los Angeles, handles a lot of office supplies for
lawyers. He stated that the Industrial Paper Stock, 200
Mateo 3treet, los Angeles, telephone MAdison 6-4173, picks
up scrap paper from many engraving and printing companies
and might possibly accumulate the variety of paper
utilized in thils case.

on March 29, 1961, | ]

Axworthy Printing Company, 931 East Pico, Ios Angeles,
telephone RI 7-7553, advised that their company is probably
the bigpest purchaser of Rising Parchment 100% Rag paper
from the California Paper Products. Ye stated that this
type of paper is sold to four reputable outfits. He stated
that the law fimm of Loeb and Loeb, 710 Pacific Mutual
Bullding, Ios Angeles, is thelr biggest customer for this
type of paper and that approximately everymonth they buy
2,500 engraved letterhecads and 1,000 blank second cheets,
all of which are eight and one half by 11 inch size. 1e
stated they also buy matching envalopes.

He stated that Coldwell, Ranker and f“ompany, 2CO
Wilshire Boulevard, los Angeles, buy printed eight and one
half by 11 inch forms on Rising Parchment 1005 Rag, wiilch
forms could not possibly be cut down and used as stationery.
He stated that the law {irm of Wallace and wallace, o0
South Hill Street, Los Angeles, buy engraved eight and one
half by 11 inch size letterheads but that he does not
recall whether they recelve any blank second sheets, BHe
also stated that the stock brokerage fimm of Stern, frank,
Meyer and Fox in the Union Bank Bullding, Eighth and Hill,
also buy engraved eight and one hal{ by 11 inch letterheads.
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Bothl j
| | were unable to recall any other customers ol
Rising Parchment 100% Rag nor the sale of any such paper
in seven and one quarter by ten and one half inck size.

| stated that their company does nnt
handle any notebook paper nor any paper from the Western
Tablet and Utationery Company. He stated that the size and
variety of paper utilized, sugpgested a stationery store
as a possible source rather than a printing company. He
stated that one printing company that does a lot of wark
for legal firms is Parker and Sons, located at 241 East
Fourth Street, Ios Angeles,

On March 29, 1961, |
Parker and Company, printers, 241 kast rourth Street,
Los Anreles, advised that the company does not have the
variety of paper utilized in this case nor do they handle
any Risings Parchment 1007 Ragz paper. He stated that the
variety of paper utilized would eliminate most printing
companles and that he would suspect that the only possible
source of such a wide variety would be a wholesale stationery
warehouse rather than a retall store. He stated that such
a place could be the 3tationery Corporation Warehouse, 1300
Factory Place, Los Angeles; the Atlas Statloners Warechouse,
364 Scuth Anderson; the Southern California Stationers
Warehouse, 1493 East Fourth Street, or the 3chwabacher and
Frey Company at 1240 South Figueroa, Los Anreles, ywhich
concern handles a lot of business forms. | stated
that Parker and Company did not carry a wide variety of
paper in stock and did not maintain paper in small sizes
but would only stock 1t in the 17 by 22 inch or 3 by 22
inch size.

On April 3, 1961,| : | Regency-
Thermographers, Inc., 13212 Saticoy Street, North Hollywood,
California, telephone STate 2-8243, advised that his company
does not handle Rising Parchment 100% Rag paper. He stated
that the variety of paper utilized could be odds and ends
in a printing shop or could come from a stationery store 1if
Rising Parchment 100% Rag had ever been boxed as stationery.
He also pointed out that the one sheet used could have been
a sample sent to some printing company which had been 1lying
around on the shelves. He stated that his company prints
nostly on paper supplied by customers and that of the paper
utilized in this case, they only use Laid white and pink bond.
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He stated that the use of pink and yellow bond stationery
in this case could have been odd sheets used as markers in
connection with another order, He stated that in a laree
order, printing companies will place a different color
plece of paper in as a marker after every %S00 sheets.

On_April 3, 1961,

JU. 5.

Envelope Company, 2825 East 12th Street, Los Angeles,
advised that the six and one half by three and one half
white bond self-sealing envelope of the U. S. Envelope
Company used in this case contains on the inside, code
number 2360 which indl cated the envelope rad been
manufactﬁfff:ff:fff]Los Angeles plant in the third quarter
of 1960. stated that the six and one half by
three and one half inch window envelope utilized could
posslibly have been made by the U. S. Envelope Company but
that they were unable to identify it inasmuch as the
company purchased a new punch press about one year ago.

pointed out that the four and one
quarter by $iXx and one quarter inch size envelope which
vas utilized on several occasions in this case, is the
greeting card size envelope.

stated that the variety of envelopes
and stationery utilized did not suggest any particular

source with the possibllity of stationery stores and printing
shops.

[ ]stated that there are not a large
number of sales for the self-sealing envelopes with a
printed return address and that he would check the company
records and advise the identity of purchasers of this
particular item during the last quarter of 1960.

On April 4, 1961, | Jmade available a
list which reflected that during October, November, and
December, 1960, two sales were made to Handy-Spot, 151%H
North Alvarado, Los Angeles, five sales to Certified Grocers,
2601 South Eastern Avenue, Los Angeles, one sale to the
J & 3 Distributing Company, 711 East Rosecrans, and one

sale to the Steindler Paper Company, U554 Council, Ios Anrelcs.
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L, Istated that these four concerns are
jobbers and that he did not know how many different retail
outlets they might furnish the self-sealed envelopes to.

He stated that each sale would probably only amount to
several dozen envelopes. He stated that these jobbers misl't
be compared with the Ios Angelies jobbers who handle
stationery of the Western Tablet and 3tatlonery Company to
£e 1f any jobber handles both types.

-3 -
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Date u/]-l/sl

was
advised that he did not have to make any statement, that
any statement he did make could be used against him in a
court of law, and that he had the right to an attorney.

| Jsatd
- e
S ornia. CRELD

that he and his co-workers have been discussing the public
statements of STEVE ALLEN, with which they did not agree,
and that they had decided to picket him when ALLEN was
acheduled to give a talk at the Queen's Arms Restaurant
in the San Fernando Valley, He sald that their picketing
was carried out in a peaceful manner, that the picketing
caused no interference with ALIEN's speech, nor had they
expected that it really would. He said that the purpose
. of the pilcketing was merely to show STEVE ALLEN that not
‘everyone agreed with him, and the wish to "give him a
little opposition".

1 Isaid that he had also gone with his
father to picket ALLEN when he had appeared at a Lo eles
h Bchool, where ALLEN was to address a meeting.

it so happens he 1is a member of the

| r of these picketings
S was organized by the and that in
; about two people a e recognized as

members. He said that in his opinion, the persons
Wwho were picketing ALLEN were all individuals acting on
their own or in concert with a few other people who were
there to express their opposition to ALLEN's views,

|said that although he does not
agree with the views of STEVE ALLEN with regard to the
international situation and the SANE group, which ALLEN

b 1s espousing, he nonethelessrﬁggls_&hg&_ﬁLLﬁN has a right
B to speak as he sees fit and certainly
would not threaten him or feel that he should be threatened
in any degree because of his views., He sald that he has
never written a letter of any kind to STEVE ALLEN, nor
does he know of anyone else who has, beyond one individual
who wrote to ALLEN requesting some of the literature

b7l - 32 -
on _ 4/3/61 ot California File # 108 Angeles 942498
by SAL ISCM b Date dictated 4/7/61
This document contains naither recommendations nor concluaions of the FBI. It ta the property of the PBI- and Ls loaned to

yYour gqency; it and its contenta ore not 1o be distrtbuted cutslde your agency.




LA 9-2498

which ALLEN disseminates, in order to determine what
ALLEN's views were. .

L | lea1d that he does not type, although
his wife does. He said that they own a typewriter and
displayed a "Chieftain II"™ model Tower Typewriter, which 1is
a type sold by Sears Roebuck Company.

B following is a description of | |
biC as obtained through interview and observation:

Race White

Born .
Height ol

Weight 175 pounds

Hair Red

Eyes Blue

Complexion Falr

Arrests admitted one

Education

Wife ) LrC
Children
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The following investigation was conducted by
s ]

AT VAN NUYS, CALIFORNIA

On March 31, 1961, Mrs. MINNIE HIRSCH, 5752 Vesper
Avenue, who appears to be a bout 70 years of age, advised
that about five months ago, had gone to
the building in Sherman OGaks, California, where STEVE ALEEN's
office 1s located. She said that had gone there

in answer to an ad for employment, it so happening that

was turmed down for the job. Mrs, HIRSCH sald she had waited in
the car while made the application, and she
recalls that when came out of the building, she

mentioned that the office of STEVE ALLEN, the TV actor, was
located in that bullding.

It is noted that at the time of the above interview
which was con oorway of her home,l |
was present. was observed to be a woman
approximately years o was 5'5" tall, having reddish-
brown hair and a very freckled complexion. Whenbleft
the door for a _brlef period, Mrs, MINNIE HIRSCH gg;cgiy
mentioned that she
1s sure she had never written any threatening letters to
STEVE ALLEN.

-

en| ]returned to the door, she |

wanted to know what had been discussing
with the interviewlng Agent. hen pollte ingquiry was made as
to wE2Ehgz_gr_ngh_hsr_namﬁ_mmﬂ HIindicated
that ] she dedared the

Agent to 'put it down that way . Mrs, MINNTIE HIRSCH indicated

advised that she had been in the
building where STEVE ALLEN's office is located, in answer

to a public ad and that after having been refused the job,

as she walked down the hall she had seen STEVE ALLEN's name
on the door. She said she did not realize that television
actors had offices and so she had -8tuck her head in the door
to inquire 1f that was the office of STEVE ALLEN, the
television actor, and upon learning that it was, she had
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merely sald "oh", an to the car wherel I
bis #was waiting. | said she had never

written any letters to S ALLEN at any time, but she

"would like to". When asked as to why she would like to

do so, she saild because she liked him as well as many
other televisions actors. When inquiry was made of her
as to whether she could type, she stated that she could
and displayed at the door a Corona "silent" portable type-
writer.

- 35% -




s’ A -
. C a
Labora iry Tranamittrl Form

7872

VRN
Lot N\ LABORATORY ia s

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

FBI, Los Angeles (9-2498) May 12, 1961
To: Date:
l//’
Unsub, aka HARRY GCREN; N 5‘
Re:  STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM .
EXTORTION John Edgar Hoover, Director

REC-TL  9-37924 - §3

FBI1 File No. 0‘366707
Los Angeles Lab. No.

Examination requasted by:
Letter 5/5/61

Reterence:

Document

Exomination requested:

Remarky:

Enclosures (5) (Ql0, Qll, K13, 2 Lab report)

D(‘l Gf‘na ~

by rase
Per FC

vm“k DEBY Ok WNLICE Al
\%\l-. BV

¢ 02 i P

@e’« LevLAE

. BEC ZIAED

Rakaks c-_L

Toleon
Parsons
Mohr
Belmant

Collahan

P — %‘5 o
Del. P c
ot /5 emh z.

Malone
Roson

L S MAY 161961

T-Ie Room
Ingtam
Gendy ..

MAIL ROOM teLeTYPe wnit [




REPORT -
ot the

~h__ LABRORAYORY ‘o -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

Te:  FBI, Los Angeles Late: May 12, 1961
FRIFile No. 9.37924
He: Unsub, aka HARRY GOREN; Lob. No. D-366707 UG
STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM
EXTORTION

Specimens recntvad 5/8/61
Resubmission of Q10 and Qll

K13 One sheet of white paper bearing watermark "Rising Parchment
100% Rag USA"

Result of examination:

It was concluded specimen Qll and specimen K13 did not
come from the same package. The watermark in specimen Qll was not
made with the same die as that used in making the impression of the
watermark apnearing in specimen K13.

There are insufficient characteristics left by the
cutter used in cutting specimens Qll and K13 to determine whether
or not these specimens were trimmed by the same cutter.

It was not definitely determined whether or not speci-
men Qll was prepared on an electric typewriter but there is some
evidence to suggest that it possibly was not. Furthermore, the
only electric Royal typewriters originally equipped with this
style of type were the first Royal electric typewriters manufactured,
and they were manufactured in theearly part of 1950. In June, 1950,
the style of type used as standard equipment on the Royal electric

typewriters was changed so that it varies from the style used on
specimen Qll.

The evidence submitted is returned herewith. No photo-
graphs have been made.

SN emh
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OPTIONAL FORM N 10
010-104

UNITED STATES G ERNMENT

Memorandum

to : DIRECTOR, FBI (9-37924) pate:  5/5/61

supjeer:  UNSUB, aka Harry Goren; Lo
: STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM -
EXTORTION 0

00:Los Angeles

There 1s enclosed herewith one piece of white
paper, T+ x 104", with the watermark "Risi.ng Parchment
100% Rag USA," which was obtalned from the executive offices
of the Day & Night Manufacturing Company, La Puente,
California.

There is also enclosed herewlith Q10 and Qll, which
were previously examined by the Laboratory. Q11 is a letter
written on Rising Parchment.

It is requested that Ql1 and the enclosed piece
of Rising Parchment be compared to determine if they are the
same size, weight, thickness and cast and are identical in all
other respects. It is also requested that it be determined if
both pieces of paper were cut by the same cutting machine.
Compare the watermarks on both pieces of paper and determine
1f they are identical and were made by the same die.

It is further requested that Qll be re-examined to
determine, if possible, whether the typewriting was prepared
on an electric typewriter. Several individuals have suggested
that because of the evenness of the touch, it was possibly .
prepared on an electric typewriter. C;;%Z'E?,

It is requested that any other logical investigation
be made which might be of assistance in the solution of this case.

Upon the conc¢lusion of your examinatioﬁ, it is
requested that the results thereof and the enclosed material be
forwarded to the Los Angles Office.

m‘g v 33

3 /- Bureau (Enc. 3)(REGISTERED)
- Los hng les D"\?’“’ 14 MAY%/msl
JPvao | -




OP TONAL FORM NO. 10
Wi

UNITED STATES GOVE)’A {ENT

Memorandum

TO  :  DIRECTOR, FBI (9-37924) pate: 5/9/61

FROM| C, LOS ANGELES (9-2498) ATTN: IDENTIFICATION
DIVISION, LATENT FINGERPRINT
SECTION

SUBJECT: UNSUB, aka Harry@ren,

. et al;
STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM
EXTORTION
00: I0S ANGELES VS
In connection with the above captioned investigation,
there are enclosd herewlth major case prints or% NI
) a former employee in the office of the victim., - requested

that these prints be compared with the unidentified latents in
this case for the purpose of elimination,

The results of: this examination should be forwarded to 4{-
the los Angeles Office. It will not be necessary to return the ( 3
\\\ enclosed prints to the Los Angeles Office,

]
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET

Recorded: 5/12/61/ 4:00PM Reference No: 9=2498
FBIFile No:  9-37924~ % Y
Received: 5/12/61/js Latent Case No: 28422

Answerto:  SAC, Los Angeles

Examination requested by: Addressee

Copy to:
RE: UNSUB, AKA HARRY GOREN,
ET AL;
STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM
EXTORTION
Date of reference communication: 5/9/61
Specimens:
Major case prints submitted of for elimination purposes.

Result of examination: Examination by: : b7

Evidence noted by:
o /
S s / '/
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FEDER*L BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington 25, D. C.

REPORT

of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

Identification Division

YOUR FILE No. 9-2498 ‘ May 15, 1961
FBI FILE NO, . .

LATENT CAsgt;%. 26%2224 '\3 4

TO:

SAC, Los Angeles

- \‘
. ;’} ‘\“

RE:  UNSUB., AKA HARRY
GOREN, ET AL.;
STEVE ALLEN ~ VICTIM
EXTORTION

W

REFERENCE: Lgttar 5/9/61

EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY:

Los Angel
SPECIMENS:  Major case prints oft: b

Latent prints this case not identical inked
prints of [

LS

vic [ |prints destroyed.

i Deleted Cany Mot QZ&J‘L// -
\ . Pei bdion . io.ut i pid - T
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, Ios Angeles

Report of: | bogy 1o Oficelos Angeles, California
Date: b/b/bl

Field Office file No:. 92498 Bureau Fite No: 93792044

Title: UNKNOWN SUBJECT, aka Harry Goren;

STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM

Character: EXTORTION

Synopsis: Laboratory advises latent prints not identical with prints
of various employees in victim!s office, ILaboratory also
advises questioned typewriti not prepared on Royal
Electric typewriter, RECE 13-67643%7, property of CARL~
FRANCIS PRESS. Effats to trace plece of paper with
"Jewel" watermark unproductive, Salesmen donnot recall
sale of such paper in Los Angeles area, Laboratory advises
piece of Rising Parchment 1004 rag paper obtained from
Day and Night Manufacturing Company - The Payne Company,
La Puente, California, not from same package as plece used
in writing letter to victim,

-P -
DETAILS

By letter dated April 7, 1961, the Latent Fingerprint Section
of the FBI Identification Division, ILatent Case No. 28422, advised

that the latent impressions of value inrthiﬂ_gaag_ugzg_ngh_ldgnﬁ1cal
: prints of

i
]

e ye n e o ce oI Vic .

By letter dated May 15, 1961, the Latent Fingerprint
. Section a e latent prints were not identical with the
»iC prints of a former employee of the victim,

Thia d t {ns neither r dati

nor of tbe FBL It is the property of the FBT and is loaned to your ageney: it and
its coptents are not to be distributed sutside your agencey.
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Fingerprints and palm prints of MI]:.IJRIigj,z_g;'“g;;;gﬂs__,l a bic
former employee of ‘victim, were not obtained ag

previously advised tha 1
By letter dated May 3, 1961, tie FBI Laboratory, under

Laboratory report No. D365139DG, advised as follows:

"K12 Three sheets of paper and leaflet bearing known typewriter

impressions from Royal Electric Upright Typewriter, Serial
No. RECE13-6T64357.

YResult of examination:

"It was concluded the questioned typewriting on the
specimens previously received in this case was not prepared on the
typewriter used to prepare specimen K12,."

Information was previuosly set forthcthat this typewriter
is the property of the CARL-FRANCIS PRESS, 7827 santa Monica
Boulevard, Los Angeles, California.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA
[ ]on apri1 19, 1961 in Garden Grove, California:

] Hytone Division, Western
Tablet and Statlonery Company, (o(l Lampson, advised the following:

This plant has been in operation only since December,
1960, and it neither manufactures or sells any two ring notebool:
paper with the "Jewel" watermark. There are two other plants
of the VWestern Tablet and Stationery Company on the west coast,
but neither handles the "Jewel" line. The only plant that handles
this particular line 1is the one in St. Joseph, Missouri,

suggested that the plant in St. Joseph

be recontacted to ascertain if some of the above mentioned paper
hhad been shipped out here by that plant, before the ilytone Division
began operations,

I ] made available the
following ormation:

ile has been selling paper for the Western Tablet and
Stationery Company for the past five years here on the west coast,
The two hole type of filler paper does not sell widely on the west
coast, and he had never, as far as he oould recall, sold any of
the paper with the "Jewel" watermark, out here, ie said he was
sure he would recall any sales of thils paper because the two hole
"Jewel" type 1s not popular in the area.

added that]|
San Marino, California, was the other west coast sdesman for this

company, up until a coup : eft the firm

His office is located at Los Angeles

owns the building in which the office is located), however, he is
presently on vacation and probably will n b e o e

HH1ls home and office telephone numbers are

regpectively.

[_______J]stated that it was possible tnachad

sold some of the two hole "Jewel' paper to the Los Ange s
Company, 301 East Boyd Street, Los Angeles, MA T-3751. ‘
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]would be the person to contact

at this firm, This company is a wholesaler which distributes to
retailers,

The following investigation was conducted by SA :
L 1

on April 28, 1961, | | 1os
Angeles News Company, 301 East Boyd, Los Angeles, telephone
MA 7-3751, advised that his company does not handle at the present
time any stationery bearing the "Jewel" watermark, which is a
product of the Vestern Tablet and Stationery Company. e stated
he believed that the Western Tablet and Stationery Company had
discontinued that watermark several years ago as all of their
recent stationery bears the tragg name of ilytone., Ue stated that
about f{ive years azo the Los Angeles News Company did handle two
ring notebook paper with square corners and possibly bearing the
watermarlt "Jewel" for parochial schools in the Los Angeles area,
lie stated that the company had a contract with the Archdiocesan
Office on West MNinth Street and tinepaper was delivered to approx-
imately 100 individual parochial schools through&fthe Los
Angeles area, jie stated that for the past few ycars the Stationers
Corporation has had the contract to supply the parochizl schools.

ﬁsaid that the tuwo ring notebosi: paper is
not popular in the Los Angeles area and that generally the three

ring noteboolr is used, He stated that the only area he lnows where
two ring noteboolt filler paper is still popular is in the San
liarino, Callfornia, arca. He stated that his company sells two
ring notebook filler to the San larino Pharmacy and to the S'n
Marino Stationers, both on Huntinston Drive in San Harino, le
stated thnt this paper is Hytone paper and that it was possible
that these outlets may have purchased "Jewel" paper years before,

also stated that his company purchases
self-seal envelopes from the U.5, Envelope ®mpany and sells thom
throughout the Los Angeles area, lie also stated that his company
handles some pinlc bond, yellow bond, and white onionsliin paper,
but only in the 8" x 11" size,
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stated that from the wriety ol paper
utilized in writing the various extortion letters he could not
suggest any one source where such supply would be available to
an individual, .

on May 3, 1961,] ]

Ccalifornia, advised that he is presently retired but had
been a salesman fbr the Western Tablet and Stationery Company for
ovcr 20 yearg. After examining a plece of two hole notebook paper,
size 8" x 104", with square corners, bearing the "Jewel" watermark,
on which onc of the letters to STEVE ALLEN was written,
stated that he did not believe that such paper had been so an
the los angeles area in over 10 years and believed that the plece of
stationery utilized[fff;fffﬁibly broupght into the lLos Angeles areo

from out of state, stated that two hole notebook filler
vaper was somewhat popular in the parochial schools and may still
be popular in the S:n Marino area, but he stated that none of

the stores have handled any paper Learing the "Jewel" watermark,

He stated that he knows that the S :n Marino Pharmacy handles
Hytone paper produced by the Western Tablet and Stationery Company.

;:q:.tated he did not think it would be feasible to
attempt to trace the two hole notebook stationery.

on May 3, 1961] '  stationers

; - 1300 Factory Place, los Angeles, and] ]
h7o both advised SA that their company has never
andled any Rising Parchment ¢ rag paper and that they cannot

recall handling any paper hearing the "Jewel" watermark in recent
years.

gstated that most large stationery stores would
have a variety of paper similar to that used in writing the

various letters, except for 100 % rag paper which a stationery

store did not stock. 1lle stated that so many stores currently handle
a wide assortment of stationery that it would be impossible to

trace paper and envelopes that are of common usage,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _May -8, 1961 ——

| pay and Night
Manufacturing Company - The Payne Company, 859 South
Anaheim Puente Road, La Puente, California, furnished
the following information:

— |1s pr Day and
Night Manufacturinrg Company, andi Iis president
of the Spectrol Electronics Corporation, a subsidiary
of the Day and Night Manufacturing Company. Both have
executlive offices at the Day and Night Manufacturing

Company. Both have personal stationery, some of which
was ordered from the Tower-Iee Company.

[ | haal |secretary to
L lcheck thelr personal stationery
for statlionery ol Wonarch size 7i by 104 and having a

' Rising Parchment, 100% ragy USA watermark,

for both and were located
Rising Parchment, 1l rag watermari stated
that the personal stationery orE:::EL:ppoared to_be much
lighter in weight and thinner than t of
and that this paper was also lighter and thinner than
the plece used in writing a letter to STEVE ALLEN,

stated that neither order placed with the Tower-
Lee Company called for aiy blank -masensd sheets.

L hadl |m: eck of
stationery available :o| and after

which she located a box of blank atationery, some of
which sheets contained the Rising Parchment, 1004 rag
watermark, fur of such a blank
second sheet an 5] e and and agent dated
and initialed this plece of paper.

| !Btated that there are two secretaries
and three executives in the executive offices where this
blarnk paper was maintained, He stated, however, that the
paper 18 not kept urder lock and key and that technically

[EE:;E:Iearch Iletterhead stationery

-6 -
on _5/4/61 at __ La Puente, California File # 108 Angeles 9-2498
by sal }slo biC Date dictated 2/5/61
This document contains neither racommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It te the property of the FBI and is loaned to

Your agency; It and {te contents are not to be distributed outslde your agency.
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anyone workirg for the company, or anyone of the janitors
would have access to the paper.

L A]examined the typing on- the letter
to STEVE ALLEN typed on Rising Parchment paper and stated
that the typing appeared to be a very even type, indicating
that the letter could possibly have been typed on an elec-
tric typewriter. He stated that the company does not have
any Royal typewriters, pica type, ten letters to the inch,
presently being asdd and if there are any they are in
storage for disposal.

I Istated that the company has their
own printing shop and prints much of the paper utilized
by the company. He stated that from the variety of the
paper utilized in this case, it would tend to indicate
that whoever was writing the letters might posibly be
employed in or have access to a printing shop that had a
lot of different types of paper. He stated that the
company printing shop did rnot have access to any 100%
rag paper,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT'ON

DC’Q M&y 8, 1961

‘ Day and Night Manufacturing Company,
859 South e ente Road p a ) -

t at the request of o]
she made a pearch £ DE
stationery used by — and[ ]

executives of the company, e s
b some peraonal stationery forEE::fiEffﬂwhich had the Rising
o Parchment, 100% rag, USA watermark on it, but stated
that the personal stationery for that she was
able to locate did not appear to have eny watermarks., 8he
stated that she had no blank second sheets of the station-

ery for but on some occasions had need for a
blank secornd sheet and had to use different stationery,

was requested to make a further asearch of
ﬁperaoml stationery in an effort to locate
some bearing the Rising Parchment watermark., After an
bic addlitional search, she 1 ersonal stationery
bearing the letterhead o;iffff:ffiégiwhich contained the
Rising Parchment watermark. 8he her stated that
there were no blank second sheets in this box of stationery,

8he was requested to make a her search of

all the stationery available toﬁ to determine
i1f possibly the TowereLee Compary had forwarded some

e blank second sheets of the Rising Parchment paper, 8he

cT eventually located a box of blank stationery Monarch
glze, some of which sheets contain the Riasing Parchment
1008 ermark, and some of which sheets did’
not, ! Iatated that she had not ever. known of
the existence ol this box of statiomnery,

|was advised that agent was conducting

an investigatlIon of threatening letters which had been

sent to STEVE ALLEN, Movie and T.,V. actor, that one letter
b aent to Mr. ALLEN was typed on a plece of Rising Parchment
S onery, Monarch size, and that and

had both ordered personal stationery, Monarch size,
on Rising Parchment paper. was advised that
if she knew anything concerning the atening letters

-8 -

On 5/4/61 o L& Puente, California File § 108 Angeles 9-2498

by 8a{ bslo ticC Date dictated 5/5/61

This document containe nei{ther racommendations nor conclustons of the FBI. It is tho property of the FB! and e loaned to
your agency; {1t and Ita contenta are not to be distributed cuteide your agency.
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or had arytiing to do with them, that she did rot have
to discuss the matter with the agent, that :.0 promises
or threats would be made to her, that she had a rignt
to corsult ar. attormey, ard tha(: arything she paid
could be used ir & court of law,

She stated that she krew nothirg about a: one
sendirg threatening letters to STEVE ALLEN, 8She
stated that off-hard, she could rot recall anyone who
had been openly critical of STEVE ALLEN,

She stated that the ptationery utilized by the
executives of the compary including that with the Risiry
Parciment watermark was kept in an unlocked storeroon
in the executive offices,

md&ted and initialed ore piece of
plain stationery, rarch size, bearing the Risirg
Parchoent watérmark.




| lattempted to contact]

LA 9-2498

By letter dated May 12, 1961, the FBI Laboratory,
Laboratory Report Number D366707DG, advised as follows:

"K13 One sheet of white paper bearing watermark YRising
- Parchment 100% Rag USA!

"Result of examination:

"1t was concluded specimen Qll and specimen K13 did not
come from the same package. The watermark in specimen Qll was not
made with the same die as tnat used in making the impression of
the watermark appearing in specimen K13,

There are insufficient characteristics left by the
cutter used in cutting specimens 011 and K13 to determine whether
or not these specimens were trimmed by the same cutter,

It was not definitely ddermined whetiner or not specimen
011 was prepared on an electric typewriter but there is some
evidence to suggest that it possibly was not, Furthermorey, the
only electric Royal typewriters originally equipped with this style
of type were the first Royal electric typewriters manufactured, and
they were manufactured in the early part of 1950, 1In June, 1950,
the styie of type used as standard equipment on the Royal electric
typewriters was changed so that it varies from the style used on
specimen Q11."

On May 24, 1961, sat‘gl landl

) Californlia, an active figure in

the Network of Patriotic lLetter writers, at which time 1t was
determined that she was out of town for several weeks,

- 10% -
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, Los Angeles

Reporof: | | boc Offic: LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA
Field Office Fils Nox ~ 9-2498 Bureay File Nou  9-37923

Title: UNKNOWN SUBJECT;

STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM

Character: EXTORTION

Synopsi: | Networlf of Patriotic Letter Writers,
ere | | California, and

s Angeles, advised they have no knowledge ol the
letters and no suspects,

~Ce
DETAILS:
on 7, 1961, | .
l [0} ornia, advised SAs]
and| that she has no knowledge about the

threatening lettem written to the victim and that she, herself,
had nothing to do with them. She stated that she is connected
with the Network of Patrlotlc letter Wrlters, a group of
individuals who are interested in counteracting communism in
the United States. She stated that the group writes letters and
that she herself has on occaslons written ldters to the news-
papers using®fictitious name and address. She stated that she
has an Olympla typewriter and that all of her letters are
typed on this typewriter. After examining the various letters
recelved by the victim, she stated that the typing and the
terminology used 1n the letters did not appear famillar to her
and that she had no suspects in mind,

This & tains neither dati nor fass of the FBL It Ls the property of the FBI and is loansd to your agency; it and
ita contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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She stated that if she received any information or came
across any individual who might possibly be a suspect that she
would contact the Los Angeles Office.

on June 10, 1961,|

f1lm industry and well acquainted with anti-Communist individuals’
in the film industry. He stated that he had no knowledge of any
threatening letters having been sent to the victim and after
examining the various letters, stated that he had no suspects

nor any idea as to who may have written the letters, He

stated that he would be alert for any infoemation concerning

the matter and would promptly notify the ILos Angeles Office.

This - case 1s being closed on the authority of the
SAC,

ILos Angeles, California, advised SAS! ] and
]that he is acquainted wit e Hollywoo

. era—ve
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i
Date: 2/9/62 e |
Transmit the following in ~T5oe i ploin tesi o7 code)
AIRTEL AIR MAIL'(REGISTERED)
Via ) (Priority or Method of Mailing)
77 TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (9-37924)
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGEIES (9-2498) ATTERNTION: FBI LABORATORY
) o (D-36206T7 DG)
| RE: Ugsu?, aka Harr{choren . ]
| et a
| STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM
EXTORTION
00: Los Angeles 387370

- This matter has been maintained in a closed status
at Loa:}ngeles.

on 1/30/62 the victim, STEVE ALLEN, 1539 North
Vine Street, Los Angelea, adviaed by letter that several
days prior to his letter his wife had appeared on a television
progyam, "Password", in New York City, Subsequently she
received the attached letter. He could make no sense frow.
theletter, thought that some "eccentrioc®™ had sent it, and -
thought there was a "million-in-one®™ chance it might have
some "“obascure political signiglcance™, No Pederal violation
18 indicated. . .

There 1s attached a typed letter on plgin white
er, 8" by 10", dated 1/17/62, 'and signed byjb 70
I |§!n Francisco, Califoriaw,

It is requested that the type and handwriting 0/'7
appearing on attached letter be compared with that typing
/ appearing on previous submitted extortion letters in this
matter, The attached letter need not be returned to Los
Angeles Division with the results of your examination, -

No inveatigation ?e%:g cg:g::t:d by ‘Lo ‘Angelas
d ‘report, wil su ed, e ' '
Division, &nd no -rep r‘_{,gg. 7 ; 77 }_(/, 3 7

s lrg yo B G-
Y i ool 3 70 e Lot

p EX10L  rep12 w62

COPY AND SPECMLH:
RETAINED IN LA,

~,

SN
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

.. YBI, Los Angeles (9-2498)

_Unsub, aka
R HARRY GOREN
ot al.
STEVE ALLEN.- VICTIN
EXTORTION
Examination requested by: I'm ‘n"l..
Reterence: Ahtal 2/9/82
Caaminalion requested: Document

Remarks:

Date: nb!m, 28’ 1982

b Y W
.
John Edgat Hoover, Director

REG: 173.... 9-37934 - 3 7/

D-387370 PG

Lab. No.

.
L‘-,_\J:‘

Delnt~2 0w tang
by 121"
Per FOLL D oo

Eaclosures (3) (K14, 2'LAB repdi't)

pre—

Natlo 18

ot FEB28 1962

e — | COMMFBI

Cattoban — ¢ " b7e '//
g::”"r; —SWM: sam 4) — - ,‘%
Evans — ) i <
Malone _ /4 U

Rosen ____

Sulhwean -

Tavel P (

Tratte 2 ‘: H .

Tota B t)_ixMA R Y

tngrom

Gondy . uatt. voom (A 1ecereee vy 3
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Lk s LABORATORY fa >

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D. C.

FBI, Los Angeles February 28, 1963

Date:

b 8l i'tle No. ’.31’“
.. Unsub, aka o e D-387370 DG
°  HARRY GOREN
et 2al,
STEVE ALLEN - VICTINM
EXTORTION
2/12/62

Specimens received

14 Typewritten letter addreassed "Gane. Password Chansel 3
KPIX C38 Ban Francisco Time 8-830 p. m. Date.

1. 16, " ing "Nobody was deported...." and
signed byic

Result of exsmination:

It wvas concluded the questioned typewriting previously
received in connection with this case was not prepared on the
typewriter used to prepare specimen Kl4.

Specimen K14 is returned herewith. No photographs
are retained.

Bobe

Callaten

Conrcd | .
Deloach

Evans

SWMiman (4)

Molore . _

Roaen

Sulhwon .

Tovel o

Trotter

Tele. Hoom __ .
lagem o . ——
Gandy = wat woom (3 veeerves onr )
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UNITED STATES GOVER

Memomna’um,

g

TO © W. S, TAVEL 0

FROM I.\%w@/ (/\"\

) N
SUBJECT: \Z////' e ,_'_,/ AA/(/.G,_/%C/ZY./Z L

LAl /Mﬂ/ - ,‘(X/c/?fc—;ru

é}/éa-a?fc;md
T~ 3792

There is enclosed the file which has been ma
Laboratory in connection with the above-captioned matter.
that this file be maintained as an enclosure behind the mai

Records Branch.

Enclosure

DATE: f? - Jo 7 7‘4 7&

)
G rn e )

intained in the
It is desired
n file in the

Tolson
Beimont ___ __ _

Mohs
Cellzhon

Conrad ____ __

Deloach
Evona
Mclane

Rosen _______
Sultivar ____
Tovel
Trotter —
Tele. Room
lagram ____

Gandy

o8

i~ L

1x02
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
LT Mr. 4§F4ﬁ“
FROM J. w. M(@tan
SUBJECT: UNSUB, AKA RARRYOGOREN

STEVE ALLEN - VICTIM

W EXTORTION

-_

Tolson v
Delooch o
Maoar

Bishop
Cospeg — e ——
[«

Felt

Gale

bate: 3~ 2~ 20 Rosen

Selhvan
Torel
Trotter
Tete. Room aom

Holnes o —
Candy

4

Bulky Exhibit File Number: 9-37924-38

We are in the process of reviewing all bulky exhibits in order
that we may dispose of those which serve no further purpose. Inasmuch
as many of the bulky exhibits pertain to inactive cases and are occupying
badly needed space, it is requested that the appropriate substantive
supervisor review the above-listed bulky exhibit and render a decision
as to its retention or disposition. A notation as to the decision reached
may be placed on this memorandum. The memorandum should be
returned to the Filing Unit of the Records Branch, Room 1116, Identi-
fication Building, for filing in the case file.

RECOMMENDATION:

That captioned bulky exhibit be reviewed and a decision rendered
as tgft{% retention or disposition of the material.
OT

‘¢sa
] Retain Destroy

[ Other Disposition

. s . /., e o
Reason for Decision . ivd o a0 Z/L.-, . i e o
Y, - U -
it A i s L pt fo Saiiel s - s
/ -

bt £ b

Signature of Reviewing Supervisor
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